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Tuesday,June 18; 2 P.M

3 Defendant in court with counsel; Case resumed.

4 GEOnCE P E H M,

5 on the stand for further direct examination:

6 MR. FREDERICKS. There was a question pending at the adjourn

7 ment: "Relate tr.at conversation, :.~r. Be1"m, in so far as it

8 refers to the question 1 have asked you, and in so far as it

9 refers to the changing of the testimony of Crtie McManigal,

10 and what, if anything, you were to do in connection With it.

11 THE COURT. 1 suppose it wiJl be understood there was the

12 I same objection, the same ruling :md the same exception,

13 in tbe question in this form as to the last question which

14 was pr ac tical ly in th e same formi'

15 MP. ROG~PS. Yes, 8i r •

16 MR. FREDERICKS. Q Do you kr-ow what conversaticn 1 ~n

17 referring to nO'lv, 1.lr. Pehru" the first one you hadwtih lilr.

18 rarrcw at IiI;. Darrow's house in Chicago, on Sunday, a year

19 ago today. 1 am asking you to relate the co~veroation?

20 A Well, when he C3.1r:e and aat down in front of the table

21 across from me--

22 ~.ffi • ROGERS. I think, if your Henor please, it is we]} to

23 say who was present.

Yes, th:lt has al ready been gone into.

A r.:r. rarrow asked me if 1 was a urion n,an. 1 toJd him 1

That has already been gone into.

THE COORT.

I:1R • FREDERICKS.24

25
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1 He asked me what order 1 belonged to. 1 told him 1 belong­

2 ed to tr.e Engineers' and Firemens t bott" and he wanted to

3 know how it was 1 could belong to both orders. . 1 told

4

5

6

7

8

him that I h~d belonged to the Engineers' before the conven-
I

tion at Milwaukee '!ihen they made the rule we couldn't belongl

to both orders. He said he re.merrbered of tha t time when the}

ha~ made the d~ange in the rule in their constitu~icn, then I

he as ked me if 1 was in sylIJpathy with tb is ] abor movement,

9 about the ll:cNamara and McManigal cases. 1 told him that 1

10 was as far as 1 knoi"led of anyth ing about the cas e. He as ked

11

121

13

14

me if 1 would be willing to go out there ang_1?..flJLy(1)§.J.L_-------ao----------.--...-------. .
cOl~Jdl\wi th" niY nephew in regard to changing h is tea tiniony,
~ .. ----_... _---_.---.-.
as he says, "You have already read of the trouble trat he

is in. l!

15 Q. Go ahead. A We 11, 1 told him tra t 1 couldp't hardly

16 1eave home. 1 had to put in my crop that I 'h3.d at hon,e,

17 and he aaid, "Viell, " he says, "how long it took you to put

18 in your crop'? 11 1 said, "It took me all of the week~' and

19 1 would h ave to 1ay off to do it, off of the road. He

20 said, "AI] right", he said, "you go horfe and layoff and

21 put in your crop", and he B aye, 11 get your he Ip, a hir ed

22 man, so to carry or: your farrr:while you are gone," and 'I-e

23 asked me a bau t when I wo:ulc. be ready to 8 tar t. I told him

24 1 couldn't leave before tte 13.tter part of the week. "riel]:

25 he said, that would be tirre enough to get out there before

26 the 5th of JuJy aEd he says to rr:e, he says, "1 sUPI)cse yo
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1 have to haye a little money to get eut there with7 11 1 told

2 him, "Yes, a little rroneywould cor:;e good to ffiej that 1

off into anoth8r room out of this reom and pretty soon he

to pass away of the party that was there, and he kind of

and 1 hung back. "NOW;':l:6 said, "George, do all you can

latter part of t:-e ffieeting, the talk we had together there,

He says, ttTha t wi 11 help yo

Viell, as this led into the

3.8 if he wanted to tell me something,

didn't feel so I wanted to uae all of rry own." And he said,

"All right," te says, ttl wi]] give youscme." So he passes

and he fo llow ed me along ou t,. as 1 was about the las t person

•
came back and he gave me $100.

out there", he says, "to pay your ra Droad far e and your

sleeping car and your rteals; when you get out there, II he says

111 will take care of you. 1I

hung onto my clotres

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
V'li th Or tie cut there and get him to con;e across."

15 I

"We 11, II

16

17

18

19

20 /

1 said, ttl can't do any niore than go to him and tell him

,Yhat you ha~.re told n,e what you wi 11 do for him; II and then

we passed array out into tte hall.

Q Yo~ say you told him you couldn't tell Ortie any more

than what :.:r. Darrow said he would do for tim? A Yes. t/'

MR. ::'OGF:'!:'lS. I G~g?:est that i~ le::tding and suggestive.

me at this rr.eeting there tt3.t if he came across that te

said in regard to tbJ.t, in regard to what he, Darr:w ",voulc.

A :tr. Darr ow to) d

overruled a

MR • FREIER leKS. Now, jus t r ela te cmy tt ing that :te rr:ay r.ave

d.o for rin: if be changed r~is teatin,ony?

.TFE COlJ'R T •
21

22

23

24

25

26,
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1 would get to be 6 free ~an; he could COffie back here to

2 Cbicago and he would seethathehad a good job back herei

3 that he V'louldn' t be c1 irrbing around on bu i 1dings to make a

4 living.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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20

21

22

23

24

25

26



2270

1 THE COURI.' : I di.dn' t he ar that an swer •

2 (Last answer read.)

3 ~R FREDERICKS: DO you remember any thing else at this time

4 now, that Darrow said in regard to that same matter?

5 A He said if he would come across he would take off this
•

6 disgrace off from his family and all of my people that he

7 vas connected with back east in Ohio, where he was born

8 at, and all of his \tife's folks.

9 l[R ROGERS: I undel"stand, your Honor has permitted me an

10 objection to all of this on the original grounds stated?

11 THE COURr: yes sir.
I

12 I MR FREDERICKS: Go ahead, ur BebIn, and give anything else

13 you remember,? A lnd he told me I would be well-cared for

14

15

16

on my t rip out there end v,hile I was out th ere, he 'llould sei

to my cxpens es, see that I got my s alai'y pai d. to me that I

was losing off on the road on my trip.

17-Q--- Give anything further, if you remember anything fur­

18 ther that Vl8S said at that time by Mr Darrow or anyone

19 else that VJas present vihile he .ras present? A There was

20 nobody spoke to me but l-l:r Darrow there, of anything at ell.

21 Q, Was james UcHanigal, Ortie McManigal's father there?

22 A

23 Q

~--------_.....
yes, he ~as p~esent.

VIell, ~,bout how long vlere you there talking ·y,ith Mr

24 Darrow on this occasion? A Vlell, from the time we enter­

25 ed into the house, his 11esidence, until Yle left th ere we

26 were just about an hour.



2271

1 Q, \~at did you' do when you left Mr Darrow's residence

2 that day? A· We went back and took the train and went back

3 dOVID to Mrs McUanigal's residence.

4 Q, iJfho all vms in that party that ",rent back dovm to Urs

5 Ifcl{anig aI's? A 1fr l[cManig ~l and lfr~ s :McManig el and mys elf,

6 and Mr Harrington walked from his residence over to vhere

7 we took the car, or took the train.

Q, Now, how long di d you st ay (;'. t ]Jrs Hc1fanig 81' s?

A Now, I stayed th ere unt il alol"Jg "bout half past 2.

8

9

10 Q, And then ,,,here did you go? A I v,ent dOv"Jn end took the

11 train and went back to Milwaukee.

~e -- no, hold on, now --

Q Yes. A 'Well, I left there on the following Sat-

on my r~ the next following morning, on a 1[onday morning.

I

A Oh, before I Ie ft for the

Stay ed there in lftilvraukee unt·ilA

I just w,mt in a general way, about how many days

.And how long did you stay in th e East then? A

It was pe.p er money.

You went out to your ranch, you said? A I \vent out

Q,

Q

on tile follo\"Jing Saturday? A After this Sunday

did you stay in the East?

West?

Q And then where?

A

urday.

Q

I took the run out the n~xt morning. ~

Q. What kind of money vras this ~~lOO Hr Darrow gave you?

made that rOun&trip to portage, or made my trip to Port-

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
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I met him.

Q, Then did you see l;fr Darrow again before you left the

Fas t ? A I did not.

Q And when you left on the following Saturday, did anyone

go with you? A No sir, J; c~.me all alone.

Q, Do you Imow vvhether l~rs McManigal had 8lready come or

no:>t? A I called at her residence and her brother told me

she had went.

MR ROGERS: I think that is hearsay --

urn FHEDEBICKS: Yes, I think that is hearsay.

~IE COURT: Strike it out.

MR FRF~EBICKS: The witness doesn't underst~~d that.

Q, Had Mrs McManigal already gone, th at you know of

I will viii thdraw the question an d get at it in another ,vay.

Did anyone come ,nth you on your trip out? A No sir.

Q, That you know of. State whether or not you c eme

straight through, and on '[that road? A I came through

on the Chic~~o &Milwaukee road to Omaha, and I took the

road out of Omaha straight through here to Los Angeles.

Q, And wh en you got to Los Angeles, do you remember at

what time of the day you got here? A I got here along 4:3 ;

I think that train errives.

Q In the evening or morning? A Afternoon.

Q Afternoon? A yeS si r.

Q state ';,re ther or not you s aw ur Darrow that day?

A I did.
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1 Q 'Where? A 4t' the Higgins Building, room 922.

2 Q. And state how you come t'o go to the Higgins Building?

3 I,m ROGERS: I obj ect to that as calling for a conclusion

4 or opinion of th e vd tn ess; incomptent; nofoundation laid;

5 irrelevant and immaterial.

6 THE COURi': Obj ection sustain ed.

7 UR FREDERICKS: ])id Ur Darrow t ell you anything about

8 where to go when you ccme to Los Angeles? A yes sir, he

9 gave me a note on this time I was at his residence in

10 Chic~o as to '\;vhat place I should call for him in :Mr

11 Harrim~n's office, he said.

12 And when you got to :Mr Darrow's office in the Higc:;ins

13 BUilding on this evening on which you arrived here, state

14 vJhether or not you saw ur Darrow? A I did.

15 Q Do you remember of having any talk wi th him that even­

16 I ing? A Nothing in particular, only he s ays, "You got

17 here c.ll right", and I tol d him "Yes It.

18 Q Where did you go then? A Well, I was around the of-

19 fic e fo r a few minutes, c-nd he asked me if I h ad anything

20 in my grip, ~nd I told him I had nothing more than my

21 '.".earing appa reI.

22

23

24

25

26
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had--

the street--he turned n,e over to ~\~r. Harrington.

MR. ROGERS. 1 didn't get that.

A pe turned me over to ;\~r. HarT ington to lcokafter nle while

Rarrington and 1 went out onl,;\-.'iU'•Alodging somewhere?

Q State whether. or not you went out in the city and got

•
1 was here, and :.lr. Barrington and 1 walked down the street

and got our supper and he took me up to--l don't know that

1 can remember it right now--the California Hotel,,vand 'Ne

3p 1.,/

2

3

4

5

6

7

8,-,-

9
10" -Q At any rate, you went sorre'{vheres for lodging? A Yes,

1
/for lodging.

,-Q When ,vas the next t lIT.e you saw ~;!r .. Darrow, or rather, the
12
13 next following morning where? ,A At "'is offi ceo

14
Q Did you have a conversation there with him in regard to

A Y9S we had a few words about it. He

16

17

asked me if 1 thought 1 could do anything with him and 1

told him the only way 1 could do was to go over and live

under his instructions, tell him whatre would do for him ani
18

19
try to get to come across.

Q Anc. who \'laS prcG ent dur ir..g that convers a tion, if anybody'?
20

Q, Then, state whether or I".ot you saw Ortie McManigal that
22

21
A Trer'e was nobody in tte room when we had thiG talk.

Q 8 tate whether or no t you saw Mr. rarrow a~ain that day?

clay. A 1 did not.

A 1 did. 1 seen him a nUIl1:'er of tinl6S that day .in the

Wrore did yeu ~nd your tirr:.e that day mostly? - AQ

buD ding.

23

24

25

26
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1 in the hall, the-hall out along the office.

s 2 Q In the Figgins Puilding? A In the Higgins Building,

3 yes.

4 Q. And did you haye any further talk wi th ~,t:. Darrow that

5 tine about McManigal other than you };a'J"e given 7 A Nothing

6 particular tbat day.

7 Q When did you see Ortie McManigal? A 1 saw Ortie Mc-

8 Manigal on the 30 th of June.

9 Q How !tany days was that after you landed her e in 1,08

10 Angeles? A 1 arrived here on the 27th.

11 Q Tl:e 27 th, 0.1] right. Now, on the second day that you

12 were here did. you have any particular conversation with Mr.

13 Darrow that you remember? A Well, nothing particular

14 cn th e second day.

151 Q VIell, then, 1 will come to the time when you saOIl Mcr~aniga

16 Where did you see him? A The first tinJe 1 saw hi IT. 1 saw

17 hin: through the Window in the jail from the street.

18

19

".{"_.-

A

And did. you go into the jail to aee him at that time?

1 did not ..

20 Q State lihether or not you held any conversation "'jith

him tr.ll'ough the windo'N. A Any more than he hollered out to

r(e that he seen n:e on. tte street, and he told me to cone

Q Th8n whatdid you cdo? A \'1ell, 1 told :.::. Darrow on th

A No, 1 \'lent o'!er to the j ai1 and they

up.

Q Did you go up?

wouldn't let ~e in.

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 same evening, 1 "-'laS wal king around the street and happened

2 to walk by tte jail, not knowing where it was, and Ortie

3 holler.ed ou t at me to come up and see him. 1 told him I

4 went over and they wouldn't let me in until 1 had an order.

5 Then on the following day after this day that 1 had the
•

to go to see him, 1 went up in the office after

n1st n~e ar:d he 8~.id, "Well, George, n,

8 he says, "your nep~ew wants to see you." He says, "he sent

9 an order over to have you corTee over." 1 says, "All right,

10 1 ':.rould be glad to go over to see him." This was along

11 1a te in tte evening like, and he told me 1 shoul d go on

12 over th er e and 1 would be allO'Ned to go in. Ju 8 t as 1

13 s tar ted to go over to see him he said, "Now," he said,

14 "George, you want to do all you can to turn hirr. over," he

15 said, "a.nd get him to corr,e across," he 8 aiel, "to save the

16 1!cNan'aras and save tre disgrace," he says, "on your folks

17 and him too, and his wife and children." "IY el1," 1 said,

18 "1 can go over and talk to him and tell him whe..t you agreed

19 to do, clear him, get him to be a free ~an, and 1 went over

20 from r.iu office right directly to the jail, and wh8r: 1 "!len:

21 ther e 1 told then: who 1 was and tr.ey allowed ITle to go up

to s ae him.

Q. State whether or not you had a comters:ition with tim.
26

23 Q. And did you see Ortie Ycl\~anigal at that time 1 A Yes, si: .

24 Q fn the jail? A In the jail.

25 Q. Wi th any one or alone? A No, all alone.
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A 1 did, so 1 t.old him, "Ortie", 1 says--

MR • ROGFRS. Just a moment--l object to tbe conversation

in the jail as incompetent, irrelevant and irrEaterial and

~o fourd s.ticn laid and hearsay.

tffi. FREDERICKS. Acting as an agent of the defendan t, your

Honor.

UR. ROGF.RS. Cannot pro~Je agency by decl ara tiona made.

MR. FORD. Prove it by direct testimony. He said he ',vas

sent there.

THE CaUR? 1 think counsel has a right to know if there

ViI as anyone e] s e pr es en t •

MR. FREDERICKS. He has already stated there was no one else

prec;ert, your Honor.

TEE COURT- Is that a fact, ;,!r: Behm?

A Yes, su.

TEE COURT. Just you and Ortie McManigal?

Ortie McManigal ir:the jail room toget}-er

TEE COPRT· Objection overruled.

MR • 'ROGERS. Exception.

MR. FPFTERIC'KS. State the conversation you h~d With Ortie.
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Well) ','Io'e shGlok hands and sat dovm at a table there and

2 we got talking over matters, c'J1d G'Sked him how he expected

3 to get out of this trOUble, and he told me he didn't EOC-

4 pec t tog et out 0 fit, he V'JaS into it and ihto it right.

5 Q Well, give the conversation you had, the rest of it,. .

6 vvith Ortie 1.ftcManigal this time.

7 MR ROGERS: The same obj ection.

charged against him ,emd he vIas c~ht right) and he was

glad he was catched. He said/'I am better off in here

than I am out on the streets, If and I asked him how he meant

8

9

10

11

A He told me that he was guilty of the deeds that VJere

12 by that? Well, he said, "Somebody was going to blow my hea

13

14

15

off'; and he said ~. If I thoug ht I better get inside fo

protection'~nd I asked him if he vlOuld not allow me to
"-

talk to him and give him a little a dvice, that I thought I

16 could give him and sort of straighten him out. He said,

17 "You can talkjU he says, but he seys, If I don,t think it

18 will do you any good to talk to me atout changing my testi-

19 mony; th at is wha t you are aft er. " He s ai d, "I am going

20 to tell th e truth and nothing but th e truth in this case,

21 no matter where I end at." Now, I says, "Ortie, it is

22 going to be an awful" disgrace on you and your family and

23 all our peopl e back home for you to stick to this testimony

24

25

26

that you have already given, that'vve have read of.
1f

he says, "I can't help it, Uncle George, I got

truth. tr Now·, I says, IflIr Darrow sent me over

Well,
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

says "to see you and see you to get you to come across.

He tells me if you allow him to come in here and have a

talk vd th you that he can show you th at he \vill make you

a free man from all t hi s troubl e that they have got onto

you, and he will get you ba.ck home and make you a leader

of the union men back th ere and show you that the labor

o IdeI' people is back of you and they will furnish money t II

he says, "to clear you all."

9 Q Well, is that generally the sUbstance -- A That

vas th e general talk right straight through, he advising

him how he should come teross and change his testimony

against th e 1:[cNamaras and allow lfr Darrow to come in and

see him <:,nd he would have a talk to him end show him Ylhere

14 he would cl ear him.

calle d out to his supper end I got up end Ie ft at that

time.

time.

Where did you go? A I went right back to 1fr rerrow' s

State wheth er or' not you met J,fr Darrow? A I di d.

Where? A In his office, 922.

In the Higgins :BUilding? A In the Higgins Building.

Anybody else present? A }fo, not into the room at t

Hoy; long '\'.'ere you in t here at that time, ebout?

'Why, we were in there just about 30 minutes.

Waat did you do after you c t'Jlle out? A Well, heVJ8S

Q.

Q,

Q

Q

office.

15 I Q

16
1

A

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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have doneall I could. I have talked to him and told him

vJ'hat you 'will do for him if he would come teross \"lith his

didn't make any difference "mat he hed already told that

Well, I. says, "I

And then he said,

Well, he then kind of

A

I told him that he said it

-----..
---

and he follo.,ved me OJ er in there.

-

could swear" it was a falsehood.

all, only hi s testimony. "

success; I says, liThe boy is subbom"; I says, IIEe ha'n't

ves in tIe pr esenc e 0 f fIr Earring ton.

"Georg e, he says, 'when you go back th ere next time", he

says, "you spring t his on him." He says, "You tell him if

testimony and chang e it, that they had nothing on him 2,t

he arer gets out of h ere on this case they will indict
. <-.----

him back to Chicago on a murder trial. "He says, "Spring

that on him and see if he v.r:i.ll come across then. If That

Q Go ahead; say anything more?

quit talking to me end I quit talking, and I started to '!&

out into the other room whe re 1fr Earrington had his off.ice,

end I merely walked into that room an d I 16 ft Ur Darrow

Q State what ~onversation you had vdth Mr Darrow at that

time? A Well) I tol d Mr Darrow I didn, t have very good

could be changed, he didn't need to swear to that; he

goi!¥S to come "cross." Andlfr Darrow, he got up and y~lk­

ed. back\vards and forwards on th e floor as if he vIas very

uneasy, end jumped up, and he says, "G'od!" he sayS, "Truth

or no truth, you got to.g et him to come across."

1
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a 1 Q, And do you re-merrber any other cor:.Yersaticn at tha t time'?

2 A Well, only any more than just--for me to drill into him

3 for him to change his testin:ony and go back on already what

4 he hCid told.

5 Q How long were you up there that day about With Mr. Darrow?

6 A We 1], 1 sh oul d jUdge 1 'II' as not in ther e mor ethan 20 or

7 25 minutes.

8 Q. Now, when--l wi 11 start again. Did yeu go back to see

9 Ortie NcManigal again? A yes, 1 went back onthe first

10 of July, the following day.

11 Q And did you have a conversation wi th hirr. then? A 1 did.

12 Q. IVh 8 r e 'j' A. 1n th e j ail •

13 Q Anybody else present? A No.

15 , MR. POGERS.

16 I TEE COVR T •

14 Relate the conversation..;
T~e same objection.

Rverruled.

of his cell into the room where 1 was. We shook hands to-

"Ortie," 1 says, "you, might thir.k yeu are right, but you

gether and 1 had got n,y temper worked up a little about the

ain't, Y0el air-It got your brains in tre right part of your

1 8 aye,

fetched out

Exception.

So 1 was put into a room there and be wasA

way be had acted, 80 1 began on him pretty bard.

MR. ROGETIS.17

18

19

20

21

22

23

across and get ont) tre side of the people", 1 saic.,
26

24 hea.d yet." 1 says, "Ycuwant to get trerr~ inthe fore ps.rt of

your head now and do business for us", and. 1 says, "cone
25
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has helped you a~ong to where you were as a laboring man,

on tbe words be had already sworn to before the court, that

picture him cut to where he could cone across and go back

could be YI iped off and 'hr. Darrow 'i;VOU 1d tc:,ke hi l1. and make him

1 tr ied to show him and

dur ing the time that you tave i
1 t 'd~' 1 n~lf ~0~1'0.1. lilrr., says, you"" ,",

man. It

the w3.ges that you have g:lined

belonged to these unicna."

you never will be a free

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 a fr ee n:an. Th,i t is IYJQS tly my convers a tion dur ing that

9 vis it to him.

10 Q Anything: said about the murder charge at that t ilIa 7 A y s "

11 1 had bru:rg that up to him, 1 told him, "~~o'" " 1 says, "Orti... \;\1' J ,
f

12 I if you ever get clear froIT! here as they te11 you you are

13 going to be'made a cle'=lr man, as you Bay, Why," 1 says,

14 "you ~il1 be indicted for all those cases you have already

15 done in ttrough the eastern states," and 1 says, ";,;r. Darrow

16 knows of a murder case back there" , 1 sa,ys, "they wi}] pick,
17 you up for it and have you brung bad to Cr icago:ri this

18 rr.urder trial and as he says, you will sVling back there for

19 this IT.urder tr ial. tI Ortie S&ys, tI!~o, Uncle George, you

20 te~l rarrOVi to sO to it, 1 am not afraid of him." Viel1,

21 1 sa.ys, "'You Iray not be afraid of rarrO'/I, but you rray be

22 afr aid of th e otr,er p~ople back th er e • " "Not a bit of 'o4o "lv ,

26 A "';.'811, 1 should judge 1 wasn't int1";cre rrore ttar: about a

23 be aaY53 , "1 never killed nobody," he says, "1 haye done

24 lots of nrong, but", he suys, "1 never killed anybody •

25 Q Well, about how long were you up there that tir[:e, Stbout.?



1 hour at ths~t vit:.it.. 2283

2 Th,;t was inthe forenoon of the second visit.

3

4

Q. yes.l NoY.', did you see ':r. Darrow again that day";' A 1

did.

5 Q When and -{iter e1 A R i r:r t back to the' off i ce as quick

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

•
as 1 got cut of the jail, at his office.

Q And who was present when yeu saw him at that timeT

A Nobody present ~t all at that time.

Q Did you 'baye a conversationwith him then? A 1 did.

Q Vlhat ~VEi.S the convere-ation? A I told him just exactly

what to told rr:c, I told him about tte niurder case and about

trying to get him k: corr:e across, and the proniise te told

me t e ~ould do for him and 1 told him 1 guessed it was

all off, th~t he didn~t act so that he was going to change

15! his tes tin:ony a t all to me.

You got to

to get hirf.. II'11" . +
il e go"\!r. f:arr 071 says I

got to get him to COffiB across.

A

At· tbat tirr,e was 1:rs. t'd~anigal and

V:ho says?

A Viell, he 6 3.jTa --

to save tte disgrace on his family and all you people", he

~ Hon~:~;;;.ny G1:ildr~n had te? A Tuo.

Q. Do you reruertcr anything more of the conversaticr?

1 sayB" "1 :lIT' wi"ling to go b2cck and talk to rim and tell

Pe says, "7l e have got to get r.im to save the MoNan-.ara bOYS,

go back age:..in, Gecrge, and see what you can do with rirr,."

children out here?

/himnrat you CCin do for him."v

2

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23



1 Q Fow old were ·they, about? A Well, there ',vas one

2 of them, the older, was about G and the other was about

3 as near as 1 can remember their ages.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q Do you remember anythi~ ft:ltther about any further con-

2 versation \vith ur Darrow at that time? A Well) he told me

3 I should lceep going back th ere and make th ese visi ts with

4 him as often as I could for fear he might weaken and then,

5 he says, "You can get him tp.at way."

6 Get him what way? A Get him to come across.

7 Q Did you go back to JucHanigal ~ain? A Yes) I was

8 there, as near as I can remember, on the dates was on

9 th e lOth) on th e 14th and 15th.

10 Q Now) the next time you went back to Ortie Hc1fanigal,

11 when was that; how long was that after this second time,

12 about? A Well, that would be -- well, now) we were on

13 this third visit.

14 Q

15 I Q

Third visit? A It was the third visit in there.

All right. NoW, what happened the third visit;you went

16 over the third time to see 1fcManigal, did you? A yes sir.

17 Q Had a conversation wi th him? A Had a convef'sation

18 vr.i. th him.

hands. V"

visit? A Well, as he entered the room to me) he shook

19

20

21

22

Q

Q

.Anybo dy els e pr es ent ? A No.

?,hat was the conversetion at that time, the third

He met me as he alweys did and shook hands with me26 A

23 HR ROGERS: Make the seme obj ection as to the last.

24 TEE cau RI.' : Obj ec t i on (]I! errul cd.

25 UR HOGERS: Exception.
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1 and he says, lfNo-w, uncle Georg e, If he says, "you left here

2 yesterday 'Pretty angry vii th me."

3 THE COURT: I di dn It h ear that. A He says, lfYou Ie ft

4 here yesterdcw 'Pretty angry. now,!ie says, "We ain't goirg

5 to talk wout the c'ase at all today; come over and yisi t
•

6 '."lith me; that is what I 'want you to do; come over and visit

7 with LIe vrhile you are here, and we will talk about other

8 things", and that conversation on the third time did not

9 lead into anything in the case at all.

I v.ent rJ8ck on the 10th.

Q That would be the fourth time?

10

11

12 I

Q Then did you go back to see him? A

A

As I said before,

That would be the

13 fourth time.

14 Q Did you see Mr Darrow before youvJent back on th e fourth

15 time? A, yes, I went back and told UrDarrow I hal no

16 success; he \'[ouldn't talk ~,bout the case at all. That is

17 the time he told me to keep going. He says, lfKee'P going

18 end' keep him in good humor, (md if you see any points

19 where he isweakening towards coming across", he says, "at

20 any time If

21 :q Well, then, you went back on the 10th? A On the 10th

22 again.

23 Q Did you have any further talk vii th Ur Darrow that you

24 have not thought of, or have not related before the 10th?

25 A \VeIl,

26 Q Well, take th e 10th, vhen you Yrent back on the -l,0th.
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Ortie.

Q All right. v~at 0as the conversation at that time?

A I tried to drill into the case, and asked him how muc

1 A yes.

2 Q. That would be the 5th time? A The fourth.

3 Q. The fourth. A Fourth visit.

4 Q. Yes, the fourth visit. Did you talk to him at that

5 time? A yes, I kind of s\arted in about the case, and

6 he says, "You will have to cut it out, Uncle George, for

7 I won't talk about it at all; I have got my mind made up

8 to tell the truth, and lt he says, Itno use for you to come

9 over he re thinking you a re going to chang e me in my testi-

10 mony that I have already given lt
, and our conversation \">tas

11 mostly about our family affairs and things that happened

12 years ago, cmong st our people. lIothing about th e case at

13 all. v/
14 Q Did you go back to 1v1:r Darrow <:-.fter that? A I did;

15 I made a l' ep:>rt in him and told him he· woul d not talk

16 a bout the case at all.

17 And did you go to see McManigal egain? A I did.

18 Q. Vlhen? A On the 14th of the month, e·s near as I can

19 remember.

20 ,Q. And Yrhat Vi as the conversation at that time?

21 UR ROGERS: The same obj ~tion.

22 THE COU HI': OVerruled.

23 - Q '\\Tho ':,as present? A Nobody was present, only me and

24

25

26



tlle children 0 f 1[cJ,fanigal were mentioned?

l~R ROGERS: We object to that ~ leading and suggestive.

2288

I says, "Ain't Burns going to share up that

I says, "The labori~ men will turn you down every-

VIas going to '~et 01..1 t at' it in case they got him cl ear,

out.

on his side, e.nd what he VIas going to is et if he did get

all. "

money he is getting 0 r going to get for catching you?",

"'nd he says, IINo , no, nothing at all. It v

Did you have a conversation with Mr Darrow in which

where, cmd you are liable to get popped over amongst the

laboring c lass of people."· I says, "They won't like you

and they a re liable to pop you' over." He says, "I cannot

help it", he says, "the truth is the truth". .And I brought

up B2rns t',gain to him and vrha t Burns was going to do for

him, or his si de of the people, and he says, "They are not

going to give me e,nything; they have promised me nothing at

lJR FHEDERICKS: yeS, it is.

r
l
~e

2

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
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led.

see hirr. from there, bL:t ha sa.'.'! rr8.

Objection overruled •
•

Objection overruled.COTJR'T' •

ROGESS.

THE COtJRT.

Q. Y;ho s ~lW you? A I! drar. i gal.

Q. From wheT?? A FrOlY! the jail building> as 1 'Nas passing

dcwn by the court house.

Q -{lith his little boy? A Yes> 1 :r.ad him on ths rigtt

MR. nOGE"'s. A VIi tness relating convers'i.tions ought not to

be led.

MR. ROGERS. 1 think witnesses of this sort ought not to be

A Well, that leads into a trip that 1 made with the little

Q. Who hollered cut to you? A Ortie iv~cr!,._nigal.

"Hey t"

(Question read. )

where 1 got on the street car he hollered out to ~e,

boy as 1 Vias lea'! ing fr or! the hous e to go to th e pas t off ic e

know
MR. FREI:E:qlCKS' 1 do not~vh'it is n~eant by> "A witness of

this eor t • It

hand s i e.e of nie : away fro n. tr c j:.1i1 so that r,obody -::ould .

Q. Yes. A As 1 ',vets passing down by the court house from

Q. ....;t,,~t clid ~e say"? A Fe hollered at me. Pe says,

Q Whose little boy! A McManigal's little hoy.

for l1iY own mail. 1 hld the li ttle boy Vi i th me •

MR. FIU.;rERICKS. Read the question.

7p 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Uncle George, br4.ng over the boy and let rce see him. 1t

2 1 didn't make any reply back at all, 1 went right onto the

3 post office to get my reail and from there 1 went back to

4 :\:r. Darro'N's of:ice with the ':-,oy.

5 THE COURT. Q. Went back to INhere? A !!,r. Darrow's office,

6 with th e boy,'

7 MR-Fredericks. Q. rid you meett'1r. Darro'l{ at that time?

8 A 1 aid.

9 Q. Did you h2ive a t:'1.1k With hirrJ then? A 1 told him my

10 experience 1 tUd going to the post office and the cry that

11 ·NJ.a gi<Ten 01; t to me to 'br ing the" boy over.

12! MR. ROGE?S. 1 dian' t get tha t.

13 (Answer I' ead. ) A What is tha.t?

14 i MR • FR2DERICKS' Read that answer again.
I

15 I (Ansr/81' read. ) A And 1 tol d him, r.e asked me then if 1
I

16 I took him ovel' and 1 Bays, "Ho , 1 didn't tuke him over, 1

17 d:i.dn't pay any attention to tl'8 hollering." He S-3.ys,

18 tlThat is right, God, D;;>.,mn t't-,It he aays, "tease him lt
, 1:e

19 says, "ar,d then he will come 3.CrOS8.

20 MR. rAr:R07:'. Read t::C1,t la3t answer.

21 (Las t· answer read.)

22 '3:' UP • F?EDs-?lCKS· Q.. Anytting fur ther? A As near as

Q tid you hive a conversation With :~':'. DarreN in which the

th-. t 1 had thaI' e wi th him.

l.ca.n rerr,en,ber, that wr.:..s t::e ending of ttat conversation

Illtltter of getting 8. divor:>:~ for ;!rs. !\;c}~anigal was dif:;cus~ .,

23

24

25

26
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he had told ffie that she should ffiake out an applica-

2 tipn and he would get her a divorce from hirr, because he

3 v/ould never be ar.y acc01.:.nt for ber any more and he W:J..S

4 going to mate arrangements so that she could get about

5 $3,000 and sre could huy a place in Chicago or somewhere
•

6 east out ne::tr ~.vhere her folks lived and ga.ta little home whee e

7 she could bring up her children.

8 -UB.. ROGERS. rardon me, 1 didn't get who said that, it is

9 difficul t to understand., if your Ronor please.

10 (Las,t1uestion and answer read. )

11 BY MR. FREDERICKS. Q. Lid :.~r. Darrow ever tell you ar:ything

12 to t.ell Y.~Ma..'1igal about that divorce or about the children?

13 UR. '?OGE~S. I eubmi t, th at is leading and 6ugges ti 'Ie •

FREDERICKS. It is leading, there is no doubt about

COURT. Objection o'lerruled.

tn;.it

16 MR 0 ROGERS. ExcEftion.

17 A Wb2..t is that?

18 r!.R. FPEDERIC KS· Pead it.

19 ~Q,ul~stion read. )

20 A No, he never told me·

21 Q Have you related the conversation that you had the 15.3 t

22/ irr.e you wor e oyer wi tr.. 1v1c!.:anigal? i A That was on the

23 15th D f Novef!rer •

24 Q, You said a b:u t the 14 th J 1 think. Ther e w2..S one after

26 Q Who was present when you hud t~~t conversation? A

25 that. A Tre last tin~e 1 W3.S ttere W3.S on the 15th.
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1 all alone in th-e ji:iil.

2 Q Vlh:lt was that convers:ition? A We}], that conversation-

3 MR. ROCmS. 1 rrake the Barre objection.

4 THE COURT. Rverruled.

5 MP. ROGE~S. Exception.

6 A Th:,"..t conversation wasn't any fLere than just merely tal:':-

7 ing over our people at hon.e and gener a1 vis it. Wasn t t

8 nothing 1eadirlg into the case at all, the last visit.

9 A Now,:r. Behm, state 'Nhether or not ~along about tbat time

10 or later you were served With a grand jury subpoena to cone

11 before the grand jury of this county. A Well, yes, that
I

12! was along about the latter part of the rr:ontr •

13 Q And state wtether or not you carr.e before the grand jury

14 in obedience to tho. t sucpoena. A 1 did.

15 Q, Aft:?r you IV er e served Vii tt tb at subpoena s ta te whe thel'

16 or not you tad a conversation wi th ;,~r. rarrOl'i in regard to

17 ',;'!hat yous""ould do r.rhen ycuappeared before the gr&nd jury?

18 A 1 did.

19 Q Where wa.s that conversa.tion? A Th::.t conversation was

20

21

22

started in :1::. tarro',\, 's office iYl the Higgim Build.ing, am

the other attorneys was With hi~. Ttey couldn't fi~d the

hooks 'they wanted to. find, ::lnu trey Vicnt over to

24

25

26

r.ffi. ROCESS. 1 didn,t get that ar.swer.

(Last ansVJer read by tte reporter.)

}.rg. ~OGF'SS. 'What other attorneys'? Did 'be rrenticr:,
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1 MR. FREDERICKS •• no. We 11 , then, did you go over to 1,1r.

2· Davis's office that evening also? A Yes, sir.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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1 Q Was there any conversation t here at that time with

2294

2 you and HI' Darrow in reg ard to vhat you should do when you

3 a1'1' eared before the grand jury? A yes sir.

4 Q. What was that conversation; v,ho vvas present?

5 MR ROGERS: I obj ect to that •
•

6 A There was Mr Darrow) 1Jrr Davis) Mr Scott) Mr J"ob Harri-

7 man and Mr Terrill.

8 Q. And ~hat vvas that conversation? A Well) they dis-

9 cussed the matter between themselves during the evening)

10 and they all decided that when I was called befo~e the

11 grand jury I should not answer any of the qu estion-s they

12 asked me a~ more than my name and my residence.

13 Q. And then, state whether or not afterwards you a1'1=6 ar-

14 ed before the grand jury in obedience to/that sUbpoena?

15

16

A

Q.

I did J the following day.

That was the grand jury here in Los Angeles County?

17 A Yes sir.

18 Q. In the court house. .And do you remember the date of it;

19 the dat e you appeared there? A Th e 31st J I ·think.

Of J"uly? A I think the 3Th t of J"uly.

21 HR HOGERS: You might lead him as to the date.

22 HR. FREDERICKS: Well ~ he he,s already got ten it.

2 ------ Q. Now J vms there a sho rthand reporter present? A There

24 VJas.

25 Q State ':!hether or not he took down the testimony

26, proceedings '-'lhile youv;-ere there? A yes sir.



2295

MR ROGERS: That is obj ented to e.s calling for a conclusion

or opinion, incompetent and no foundation laid.

MR FHEDERICKS: Well, 8 matter going to show the witness

THE COUBT: Overruled. :Motion to strike out denied.

YR ROGERS: Exception.

],fR JffiEDERICKS: Now, Mr Behm, state Yrhether or not since

in the last few days you have been shown or have seen

a typewritten statement 0 f that testimony? A I have.

Q I ShOVl you vnat has been introduced heretofore in

evidence as People's exhibit No.21, and ask you whether or

not that is a correct transcript of the testimony that

you gave before th e grand jury on the first time that

you were called th ere, on th e 31st of July?

liR ROGERS: Obj ected to as incomp3 tent, irrelevant and

immat erial; the rul e of law h as not been complied wi th;

no foundation therefor has been laid.

MR FREDERICKS: That is ane<:hibit already in evidence.

MR ROGERS: That doesn't concern the witness, if your Honor

please, nor does it concern counsel.

THE COURT: Show the document to counsel.

MR FREDERICKS: I now show counsel the document that I

have referred to.

MR ROGERS: The point of the o~ action, your Honor pI ease,

is this, among other points we urge, that the point of

the objection we might say is this; theYritness has al­

ready told that his di rec tions not to answers came from

1
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1:ir Davis, Mr HaI'riman, ]Ir j os eph Sc ot t, l[r Tyrell and Ifr

Darrovl.

MR FREDERIClffi: Darrow being one of them. We intend to

follow this up further.

THE COUR!.': NoVl, '!hat is the q'tlestion, yr Fredericks?

MR ROGERS: He certainly has no means of saying that is

correct; that is not EVen the original.

1m FREDERICKS: He said he has read it.

1lR APPEL: DOesn,t tend to show he made JJ.t himself or made

under his direction or that he has any independent re­

collection of what transpired there. If he has any inde­

pendent recollection of what 'was said there, what vvas

aslced of him,. . then that is the best evidence; not aome

paper somebody else has prepared.

THE COURr: V!hat is the question before the court?

(Last question read fQ the reporter.)

JirR ROGERS: As I understand it, your Honor please, "mere a

....'litness is sought to be refreshed, there is one method of

refreshment under the code: a document made by him at the

time or shortly thereafter when tIl e events were fresh in

hms r ecolJ.e ction; s ecfond, ';l document made under his di­

rection under the same circumstances either at the time

or Yrhil e the incident was fresh in his recollection.

If another ':Jitness should come on and say that is a cor­

r ect transcript, that migh t be admissible evidenc e,

doubtful, but it m~ght. Certainly under these circum-
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1 stances it is n(}t admissible.

2 MR FORD: If the court please, can't this witness recol-

3 lect v{hat occurred and testify this is a correct docu-

4 ment?

5 MR ROGERS: He can remenber. what occurred.

6 J,[R FORD: Let me address the court, please.

7 )lfR ROGEF.s: I beg your pardon.

8 MR FORD: He is testifying this is an authentic trans-

9 cript. He is testifying from his ovm flemory, this document

.10 is a genuine report. He has identified the document as

11 being correct. He is not using the document to correct

12 his memory, but testifying from his memoI'lJ that the docu­

13 ment is correct, and that is the only purpose for which it

14 is offered.

15 1,fR ROGERS: If he recolloots the circumstances, then he

16 mus t relet e them without the aid of th e memorandum. If

17 he doesn't remember, he may refresh by the document, under

18 the circumstc:'J1ces indicated.

19 MR FREDERICKS: I ".m not using this under th e provision

20 of tefreshing anyone t s nemoTjr at all.

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 THE COUR7· This. is the Weir affidavit 7

2 MR. FRFDFHICKS· This is th e 1[Teir aff idavit. Th is wi trieGS

3 has said he has read it. I have asked him teretofore--

4 MR. paGERS. It is a conclusion also thdt the document is

5 correct. If the ',vitness recollects the f:lcts and circun~-
•

6 stances he fillst relate them from :-is men:ory, but if not he

7 must refresh under certain circunotances.

8 MR. FORD. 1t is 1 ike of fer ing the dictionary, 'He didn t t

9 want to read it all at once.

10 MR. FREDERICKS' 1 think if the court wLn have the question

11 read again it will be--

12 THE COURT. Read the quas tion ..

13 (Last =1U8 stion read by the reporter.)

14 THE COtlRT. Objection ove::ruled ..

15 MR. ROGERS' .1 e except.

16

17

18

MR • FRFDERIC'KS. Q You rely,enber the question now? A No,

read the question •

(I,ast question read by the reporter.)

19 AYes, i twas.

20 Q. now, s tate in gener al terms whe ther you obeyed the ins tru'J

21 ticns given you--l wi thdr:iw that. Tte re:oord lr.ay show my

22 mind is not clear. I, am. going to as k the Clues tion again.

23,... Afhich one of the attorneys, if you remen:ter, instructed you

24 th~t you should refuse to anS';ier all the questiono?

25

26
Iv:R • DAFPO'll • 1 otject to th~t upon the ground t~at it
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le'-'-ding and he should say what wa2 said.
F'~..

~iR • :lOGERS .Inc )llipetent and no foun:lation laid.

T~E COURT· Objection overruled.

MR • ROGERS. Exception.

MTI • FEE DSR leKS. Q W:!" a t 'If ':lS tb e anew er? A :,Ir. rar r a'll •
•

Q Now I when you got before the grand jury-

M'R. ROGERS. Nothing but fair to show in whose presence

that \vas.

MR • FREDERICKS· 1 think that has already been gone into.

THE COUR? 1 am assuming that this question io directed

to the ir~cident occury ing i n :rr. DaYia~s off ice, !';ro ravis,

·,;r. Harriman, \~r. Terrill and :,!r. Durrow; if 1 alIi n:istak$n as

to that place then the ruling is wrong.

JR. FREDERICKS. Q 1 will ask you who was preoent at the

tinle :r.r. Darr ow to ld you to refuse to answer, if you r enerL'ber

the circlln;stances? A The last conversation 1 had Wi th ~.1r.

~arT:'),N ',vas the foB.m'ling mcrning jW3t before 1 went to the

grand jury.

Q. Well, who was present Jot that time? A 1 don't

remember of anybody being pre0.3ent. I left his office 6

Q And wrat was' that conversation? A Well, he told me

r;hen 1 ','Ian t over th er e, whenever tb ey as ked tr,e th e8 e quos-

tiona about what 1 had already said and promi~ed Mct/hr~igal,

that 1 ohoulci deny everything.

1 3.Ill talking about tbe tirr.eQ Ko, 1 wi~l get to th~t.25
26lvhen you h~d--"Ihen you went up and refused to anSVler
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1 before that day ..

2 THE cOlm T. Just a roomen t, Captain Freder leks. This dis-

3 closes a fact that the objection taken by \:r. Darrow a

4 few moments ago was properly taken.

5 I-.:R • FREDEHICKS' 1 am no t clear on that, 1 think the witness
•

6 WilS confusing two times.

7 T'TE COURT. 1 think the manner in which the rna tter has

8 been disclosed since the objection was made re::ruires me to

9 sustain his objeGtion and strike out the answer. There

10 is away of getting at tha.t, perhaps.

11 MR. FREDERICKS Let us see what is gone out, so we will

12 understand.

13 THE COURT. Tbe answer to the question as to which one of

14 the attorneys gave him the instruction not to answer

15 before the grand jury.

16 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 understand.

and the answer stricken out.

17

18

TEE GOURT . That objection made by Darrow is sustained

19 118.. FREDERICY,s. All right. Now, :b. Behm, l;lm talking

20 abou t--lam asking you about the tirr:e iyhen you say you

there. ~TOW, Ylhen was that With refer?nce to the tilte that

','.'ent over into--l want to call yourn.ttention,rather,to the

'fe r rill 'N ei' e

tillie when you say you. went over into !.~:. naVis's office and

(lues tions? A No':; if 1 ur.dere tanJ you--

:,:r. navis and :,:r. Scott and :.~r. Harrin:an and

y':ouappeared before the grund jury ,;vhen you refUGed to answerr

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 Q How long was-that before the time you came before the

2 grand jury? A That waG the night before-

3 Q The night before? A That w~s the night 1 was sub­

4 poenaed.

5 Q, That was the night you wete uubpoenaed- All right. Novi,
•

6 the next day Y01.; say yeu appeared before the grand j u::y?

7 A Yes, sir.

8 Q And refused to answer questions? A Yes, sir •

10 refused to answer queationo that n.orning, had you any tali<

11 'IV i th any of thoE> e attorneys '/ A Only \:r. Darrow.

12 Q Vi ell, ;!r. DarrO"li, then, you had that norning? A Yes.

13 Q What was that talk--where IV.as it?

14 MR • ROGPS. Thclt is objected to as incompetent, irrelevant

9 Q 'HO'".~ oil, before you 3.ppeared before the grand jury ani

15 and immaterial and no founae,tion laid.

16 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 am laying tr. e found::l tion •

17 TEE COURT- He io asking where. You want to object to

18

19

thn.t question?

M'R • ROGE?S. Thu t is preliminary.

./im. FRE[;EfiCY.S. Q Wher e was it? A That w~s in i,:r. Darrow h
20,; off ice.
21 -t;. iHib was pr es ent ? A Nobody th:l t 1 know of was pr as ent •

22

23......

Q. \'That was s:.lid t..'1en? A Well, he told me, "VIell, George,"

he aaystl--

24

25

26

MR • ROGERS· Tr e sallie objec tion •

TF~ COL~T. Overruled.

~JR • fiOGEPS. Exception.
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1 A __ "you go over to the grand j try and every word they

2 ask you outside of your nWj-e and residenceJjust tell them

3 that donlt concern the case." ThOl t was my answer for

4 every quest ion tha.t was asked me in the gr and jury dur ing

5 that time.

6 Q What was the ans',1er7 A "That don't concern the case.}(

7 Q Well) then, after you had--how long were you intre grand

8 jury that tine 7 A Well, 1 W:1S in there in the forenoon

9 from 10 up until about 12) 1 jUdge)thell I ''lent back again.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 Q State -,7hether or not you afterwards were sevved wi th a

2 citation for contempt of court for refusing to msv-rer

3 those qu estions? A VV'ell, I went back th at afternoon

4 again.

5 Went back 'i'Jhere? A To. the ,grand jury room and they:'e

6 leased me fram 4 o'clock until 5; I ~as to call back at 5

7 o'clock.

8 Q State whether there was a citation served on you for

9 contempt af court for refusing to answer these questions?

10 A Let me answer this question, first.

12 I went over to lfLr Darrow's offic e, and I told him what I

13 had already don e. I says to him, "Now, I expect they are

14 goi~S to se~le the papers on me."

11 Q Go ahead. A After I was released about 4 o'clock,

15 l1'R HOGERS: The same obj rotion.

16 THE COURT: Overruled.

----------'-'------
Vmere did you go? A I went over to l~r Davis' office

Well, were you e£terwards sened with papers? AQ

Q

24 and' he y,ent wi th me up to the grand~ room <:&-ain and I

25 went in as I was to~d to come in at 5 o'clock.

23

26

17 fER FPJIDERICKS: You went over to l~r Darrow's and what

18 did you say? A I told Mr Darrow, says, "Now is the time

19 they are going to serve the papers on me". I says, "2h ere

20 ought to be somebody over there to look after me. " He

21 says, "All right; you go OJ er and get llJ:r Davis and he will

22 go along up there vlith you", so I did.
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1 I was in and was dismissed and ....,hen I v;'ent out, why the

2 sheriff served papers on me and told me I was under ar-

3 rest for contempt of court.

4 Q And then s tate whether or not you Yl€re brought before

5 the grand jury eg ain aft er .that ?

6 HR ROGERS: Obj re t ed to as hearsay, in comret ent, i rrel e­

7 v ant e.nd immaterial, and not the best evidenc e, and no

8 foundation laid.

9 THE COUTU': Overruled.

10 UR ROGERS: Exc eption.

11 A I was.

12 HR FREDERICKS: What happened after you were served with

13 papers?

14 iIR ROGERS: The same obj ection •.

15 I TH E COURT: Overrlll ed.

16 JIR ROGERS: Exc epti on •.

17 JiR FREDERIIDCS: Go ahead.

18 A So, the time I was arrested Mr Davis '1;\'ent my security

19 for keeping me out of jail, rod during this time up un-

20 til tm time I had to go to the grand jury room again

21 they had discussions th at \';'8S already asked

22 lfR FREDERIClill: I will come to that. Ylhen di d you go

23 to the grand jury, the ne xt dC\V? A On th e thi rd day of

24 the month.

25 Q That was about three days aftenvards? A Afte~vards.

26 Q August the 3rd, you mean? A Yes.
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1 Now, then, ~efore August 3rd, state whether or not

2 you bred any conversation wi th Mr Darrow in regard to \mat

3 testimony you should give this time when you were brought b

4 fore th e grand jury?

5 l!TR DARROW: I obj ect unless he states the time 1?nd place;
•

6 who ""'as pr esent.

7 THE COURI': Obj ootion sustained.

8 MR FREDERICKS: Uow, at th e time you \\ere served with this

9 citation requiring you to answer certain questions, state

10 whether 0 l' not there was handed to you a 1i st of these

11 questions? A There v~s.

12 The questions that you had refused to answer in court

13 that day? A yes sir.

14 Q And is that the same list that I have shown you here

15 now? A yes sir.

16 Q A copy of it?

171m ROGERS: That is l?ading and sugg estive.

18 lrR FREDERICKS: Oh, v.e11, it is.

19 TEE COURI.': Slightly, but harmless. objection crerrn1ed.

20 UR ROG ERS : Exc ept i on.

22 talk about th at vii th ]"1' -Darrow aft er th at in r ega d to

Nov!, state "/h ether or not you had any:r.rR FREDERI CKE :

23 that list of questions that you ,:\ere required to answer?

241m ROGERS: Obj ec t ed to as no foundation laid, inc ampet ent ,

25 no time, p1ac e or Fsons rr esent?

26 l~R FREDERICKS: I \vi1l 1 tV that later. This is ayes or

21
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Let him $tate it.

And what was th e conversation?

ruled. The \ntness has answered yes or no. VJhat was

TEE COURT: That is the question t€fore th e court and th e

say what vms said and done.

T"till COURr: yes. State what was said and done and who

THE COURT: VThat ,=Jas the question? r:3. i l.t a moment. (Last

question read by the repe rter.) Th e obj ect ion is OT er-

Q

said it.

the first talk wi th him about it? A Well, that was th at

evening after I v.as released.

Q And '."here was it? A Well, this was in ur Darrow's

office that evening.

Q And who ,vas IX' esent -- vbo all? A ur Davis.

Q IvTr Davis, llrr Darrow' and you rs elf. Anybo dy el se?

A Rot as I remember.

no answer. A yes.

t he answer? A yes.

HR FREDERICKS: State what was said -- do you IWlember

\mat 1lr DarrOYl said in regard to it?

lnl DARROW: I object to that question, your Honor. It

is leading and unfair in every way, especially in view of

what has happened as to this, it is for this witness to

MR FREDERICKS: The ansvrer was )'res. "(men did you have

UR APE:

1ER DARROW: "Te obj ~t to that.

AWell, the. co:]'
15----sation wijs, how I was to answer these questions. '

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1
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~i\ 2,
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4

5

6
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8
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12

13

14



2~07

1 court has directed the witness so to answer the question.

2 The I ast question of the District Attorney is not proper,

3 because his other question had not yet been answered.

4 Go ahead and answer th e qu estion.

5 1m FREDERICKS: Let the reporter read tmt question that
•

6 is not answered.

7 (Question read by t he reporter as folloW's: "Q -- 'VThat

8 v.as the conversation?")

9 ],J[R FHEDERICKS: That is the question that is standing be-

10 fo re th e court?

11 THE COURI': That is the question that is now before the

12 court.

13 IrR FREDERICKS: Now, {Sive the conversation. A Well, th e

14 conversation was

15 UR ROGEHS: DOVie understand this is a conversation between

16 l!r Darrow &ld Mr Davis and the vntness?

17 THE COUID': precisely.

18 J\"~R FREDERICKS : Yes.

19 THE COUID': And the witness is directed to give the con-

20 versation.

21 HR FREDERICKS: I will ask th e wi tness to state ",mo said,

22 when you say anybody"said anything, say "mo said if, if you

23 remember.

24

25

26
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A Well, 1\1r. Da:ri'~w told me, he says, "Well, now," fir3t _ I

start off, il:r. Darrow says, "Nov", George, you ain't afraid I
to go to jail, are yoU?" 1 says, "No, not unless it is

1 should. answer.

I~

1 says, "l don't want to

Now, if 1 can help a little.

"Well," he says, "we are not going to let

We rLove to strike out the answer to tte ques-

co DR T' Str ik e i t ou t •

"you may go to jail for this. n

necessary. 11

tion, he should state what was said.

MR. APPEL

THE COURT- The VlitneGs can atate What be s3.id and what

you go to jail if we can possibly help it, but," he says,
•

to drill me on t.hose questions they should ask n:e and hOVI

go to jail, it looks kind of bad for IT:y folks back home

to go to jail for what 1 came out here for. 11 He says, "We

will take care of you, we will get you out of here if we

have to carry it up to the higher court.~JOW, the con-
<::: ---.

versation was between the three of us. They undertpok

cannot give the exact '/lords.

they said, if you remeffiber, that is, what they did and who

Don't use the expression, "they drilled me", but say what

~,{r. Darrow said and what Mr. Davis said in SUbstance, if he

1m • FREDERICKS. The Vi i tness, of COtT. s e, at th is tire

MR. FREI:ERICKS. AI1.right.

c an only give 't"le s ubstanc e •

IIp 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
Davia would ask me

~~"'--~'""""-~~--ne:~r as you can.

the question and ;.~r._Darro\'l would_'tE;tlJ.. nltLJ'OW to amwer it.--............._-----~, .._----------~ .. - ..•....•._._------,---------
Q ~J "quefltion" you refer to the questions here in the'

25 / d.id it J as

26



1

2

tion?

Q yes.

A intmt citation!..
~-- ...--.

A Well, that is the

23~
way the conversation led

3 in. ::'r. navis would ask me this ques tion and how 1 6 hould

4 answer it to keep myse~f out of trouble ~ith what 1 had

5 already promised Mc1'anigal what 1 would do for him and,

6 what ;I.r, Darrow would do for hir.,

7 MR, (.pPEL. We move to strike that out.

8 THE COURT. Strike it out.

9 MR , FREDERICKS, That is the substance of the conver sation,

10 THE COURT' It doesn't purport even to be the substance.
,

11 MR ,FREDERICKS Let us see ho\v lLuch goes out, the n, Read

12 tta t and Ie t the cour t indicate how much of it goes out.

13 THE COURT' Read t..'I}at last part of t1;e answer,

14 (Las t answer read.)

15 TBE COURT, Strikeout all of the answer after the word

16 1I trouble. n

17 MR. FREDERICKS· Read that portion of it,

18

19

20

(Portion of the answer down to the word "trouble ll read, )

BY MR, FREDF:?ICKS. Q, AJ 1 r iggt. And what did :U. DarroV'1
Mr.

do When/Davis would ask the Ques tion?

21 MR. DARROW' 1 object to that q-eestion, your Honor, on tIle

and suggestive, unfair, and 1 ask hin: to be repri~flanded for

ground it io obvious~-if the prosecutor wont--it is leading

The only thing this witness CM do is to:lsking it,

}:iR, roRD. We can direct his mind to a portion of it

·state the conversation,

22

23

24

25

26



near in detail as you can, give the substance of what Mr.

WE COURT' The only thir:g is what Was s~\id and done at

narrow did and said and ',"ihat ;,,~r. Davis did and. said While

that time. objection sustained.

BY MR. Fredericks. All rit;ht. I want you to go into it as

A M~ Davis would ask these questions7-

23To
V7ant to. I

MR. DARROW. You cannot direct his mind to a portion of it.

you were tb:er e.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 Q. Yes, and then what? A ;\~r. Darrow would tell me how to

10 answer them.

11 Q All right.

12 UR. 'ROGERS. 1 move to strike that OL:t as a conclusion or

13 opinion.

14 THE COUR T. Strike it out.

15 MR. FREDERlCKS. I think it is th e subs tance •

16 MR • ROGET~S. Incompetent.

17 MR. FORD- A fact.

18 14R • DARROW. I t is no t a f ac t •

19 THE COD"R T. 1t does not purpor t to be what l7i as said, it is

20 a conclUion of the Witness.

21 iiIR. FTIEI)ERICKS. All right. Ther e is a long 1 is t of

22 q ues tions •

23 THE COUR T. Gen tl err;en of the jury, bear in mind th e amoni-

24 tion heretofore given you. We will take a recess for

25 ten minutes 3..t this time.

26 (Here the court took a recess for 10 minutes. After



1

2

3

recess •. Jury returned to court room. )

THE roUP T • Mr.:go gel's is not her e. Do you wi 8h

him?

2311
1

to wait for I

4 iv:R. DATIRO\'i' No, go ah ead, your Ponor.

5 BY :,lR. FREDERICKS. Q Now, ilir. Behm, how long were you and
•

6 ).~r. DaVis and :,1r. furrow together there that first evening,

7 engaged as youhave:~describcd? A Well, we were there about

8 an hour.

9 Q. State whether or not you met ::'r. Darrow again before you

10 went before the grand jury. A 1 did •

11 Q Wher e and. Vwh en? A At his ~L' •oJ. .llce.

12 l: Was anyone pres en t at that time4'-w i thdr aw that. '::hen

13 was that? A The.: was the fcllowing day after the d.ay 1

14 i'iaS before the grand jury.

15 Q The following day '::"fter you were before the grand. jury

16 the first time? Ales.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q All right. And who was present then? A Well, 1 don't

think that this second time--l ~as all alone.

Q And did you have any talk with him at that time?

A Ye6,s1.r.
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1

2

3 Q
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What was th~ talk or what was said and don e between

A Well, the talk was --

}To, I led you into that error in my question. Give

4 the substanc e of th e COIlV' ersation between the two of you.

5 M:R DARRO'v7: Just a minute; if you vdll ex:cuse me I would
•

6 like to know if itwas before or after the conversation was

7 related when Davis and 'yourself and I were present?

8 IFR FREDERICKS: After.

9 THE COURr: I have not that fixed in mind.

10 MR FREDERICKB: It is very c lear in th e testimony it is

11 the n ex:t day after.

12 THE COURT: I would like to have it cleared up.

13 MR FREDERICKS: Well, vmen 'Iii as this first conversation

14 that you and Jilr Davis and Mr Darrow had in th ee.rening?

15 l~m DARROW: We object to that question on the ground it

16 is Ie ading and s-qgg estive.

17 rtR JiREDERICKS: It is already in the record.

18 HR D ARROW: I do not think it is in the record.

19 J1R FREDERICKS: I know it is in the record.

20 Tmt coum: Obj ection Olerruled.

211m ROGERS: Exception.

22 A The first time I·hed this co:rwersation with J'[r Darrow,

23 Hr Davis and myself, was the same day I was up before the

24 grand jury.

26 y"as in th e evening.

25 HR FREDERICKS: Yes; and ','lhat tim e of the day? A
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Q, JJ'ow, then, "hen was th e next conversation you had with

lvIr Darrovr?

I obj ect to that on the ground it is J9ading

and sugg estive.

MR ROGERS: Inc omp3 t ent •

THE coum: Obj ec tion 01 erruled •

A It 'was tl1 e following day in 1fr Darrow's office.

Q 'Vbo was IX' esent, if anybody? A l'fobody was pre-

sent.

TEE COURr: I cannot hear what you say'.

A NObody was IX' esent that day.

UR FREDERICES: And 'Nho was rr esent and what was said --

A He qu estioned me on these questions and he told me how

I shoul d answer them.

Q What did he sa:r? A He said I should answer all those

questions \nth the exception of the questions that leaded

into Hc j.:""anig aI, as to wh at I told Hc1,fanig al that he woul d

do for him, that I should deny those charges.

Q And did he say anything in regard to any questions

that mi.ght be asked about him, or was that sUbj ect

mentioned?

]J!'R DARROVT: just a mi"nut·e. I obj ect on the ground it is

leading and suggestive and that counsel has no right to

1 ead this \vi tness.

THE COURT: Obj ection sustain ed.

HR FREDERICKS: Give anything further that was said, i:f

MR DARROW:

1

2

3
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you recall it? -A Do you want me to ans","{er those

questions?

UR DARROW: I obj ect to that. Let him -state what was

said.

~m FREDERICKS: just a mom~nt, Mr Darrow; I am examining

this wi tness.

1ftR DARROW: I an obj ecting to th e question.

HR FREDERICKS: I asked him th e qu estion and th ere was no

obj ection and th e wi tness started to answer.

Jm DARROW: There was an obj ootion.

THE COURT: Strike out the answer as far as it has gone

for the sake of th e obj ootion. Now, what is the obj 00­

tion?

1m DARROW: There was no obj ection to the question; the

obj action was to his answer.

~[R FREDERICYJ3: He had no t finished his answer.

1:!R DARROV1: He had not go tten to it•.

UR FREDERICKS: ThEh why do you obj act to it?

1fH. DARllOW: If the court will :rmrmit me, thestenographer

can read it and the court will see 'why I obj ec ted to it,

and possibly counsel cansee it.

THE COURT: GO ah ead and read it?

1m DARROVT: Read that answer.

UR FREDERICKS: But in any event, the rul e is the wi tness

answers the question, and if it is obj ectionable it will

be stricken out.
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THE COURT: Let.us get the reco rd, now, and see what it is.

(Last three questions and answers read.)

THE COUHT: Now, read the question ~ain.

(Last question read by the reporter.)

THE COURT: Now, 1vrr Behm, ,just put your mind right on the t

question. That question is a p IUp-:l 1" one for you to

answer by just stating exactly ',~at was said there and who

said it.

UR FREDERICY,s: If anything further.

THE COURr: If there was anything further more than you

have already testified to.

A ur Darrow told me that I -- asked me if I could answer

those questions that they had already asked me and to keep
and

himl'm;Y-:s:elf out of troubl e. I VI as before th e grand jury -:-

Q Yes. A I told him I didn't know wh ether I could or

not. Well, he says, "I can tell you", he says, "you answer'

those all \vi th the ez:c eption of the qu estions they a sked you

com erning what you said to 11clranigal as vvhat answers you

got out ofHclranigal, and what you told lrclvranigal, so in t

fall term of court he could use me for a witness <:;gainst

HcIJanigal's testimony'; and th en he told me that thos e ques­

tions they ',vould ask me, up there would be just th e same

C5 they had asked me, and I should fix it up in my o\m

mind in a way I could answer him so as to keepyim out of

t rouble and myself, and deny all questions asked of me

about what I told lJrcHanig al that he would do far him if
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i chang ed hi s tes tiomony.

2 ]ffi FREDERICKS: Nov7, did yon go th En again afterwards,

3 after that" conversation, did yon go before the grand jury

4 in obedience to the citation? A I did.

5 Q And state whether or not you testified this second

6 time before th e grand jury? A Well, I testified --

7 Q I don't ask you to state vmat you testified; state

8 wh eth er or not you did testify; yes or no, did you tes­

9 tify? A yes.

10 Q. Noy, , since the last few days, state whether or not you

11 have been shown a tr~.nscript --- I will vJ'ithdraw that.

"12 State 'trre ther or not there was a shorthand reporter pre­

13 sent at the tim e t hat you testified before th e grand jury

14 th e sec ond time? A There was.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



for a Witness to answer suoh a question as that.

as to ';whether 'he examined the ah or thand or wheth er he could

231~
ques tiona I

THE COTJR T. Str ike cu t the amnver.

Q And state whether or not he took down the

and answera? A He did.

MR • APPEL. Viai t a n~oment--

ienee and froril readir:g this l' ecord, 1 know th:lt sane of

the thir:.gs 1 said Vlere Dot put down, and some of the objec-

the physical fac ts as he a aw them and can deacr i be wta t
it

this man did in his presence, but/is asking for a conclu-

tell he did take down what he said or not. He can describe

that ::'r. Srri th io tak ing down what 1 say, and fronl lry exper-

alleged reporter was taking dmm the questions and

MR. APPEL. We object to the question propounded to the
•

foundation is laid. !\'o more than 1 can testify right here

fcu.ndaii. on has been laid. Tne Witness has not shown him-

reporter teak down the questions and answers, bec~use no

answers. Pe hasn't shown to know anything about shorthand,

sien which it is impossible for him to testify unless some

witness as to whether or not anyone there present, not

as to whether anyone was there present acting as a

shorthand reporter, but '.[/e object to the Witness answering

whether the person purpor ting to be ac ting as a shor thand

self qualif ied or competent to testify as to whether this

tioT:.S were not put down, and sorr.e of the testimony was

not given correctly. 1 sin;ply illustrate that because 1

~ant to show by that fact to illustrate the impossibility

13s 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

2318l

give the verit~ of the acts of the reporter when he him- I
self h3.s not been shovm skilful in that rega:rd, to have i

examined the record himself or to knov'l anything about short~

h~nd trat would en~ble him to testify.

5 TEE COURT. Yes, I think that objectic'n VidS well tQken.

6 t'R • FREDERICKS. was there a shorthahtl reporter present

7 appar en t1y taking dow n the tes timony? A Yeq, sir.

8 Q ITow, since you have been here, :.::'. Behm, 1 will ask you

9 if there has been shown you wh'it purpor ted to be a trans-

10 cript of testimony? V'l wi)l have to identify ttis 8orr:e

11 ,;vay in order to make ny question inte'igible. Given by

12 you on August 3rd before the grand jury?

13 ivlR. ArrEt. NO'N, 'iVe ob j ec t to th at ques t ion--

14 II'P. ??F.DSRIGKS. Let me add a 1i ttle to it. Q, And if

15 you have read that transcript through heretofore?

16 rm. APrFL. ~ro":, '~re obj ect to that qU8s tion upon the

many given on the date me~tioned in the question. In other

the wi tnei38 is inforned by the question i tae}f that the

ground it is 1eadir:.g and sue;gestive; upon the ground that

there, is very easy Without asking the witness an incon~e-

recpects, yi.."UX Honor, he is assured of that fact to enable

rr,ar-r-er ther e with a1n;o s t abi> olu ~e veri ty. Why should we

hin: to testify. The rranner of proof, w'hat he testified

per::i t in,prcper questions to be asked of t:'~e ~Ni tness him

dOCUHler-t which was shown to him purports to be his testi-

tent :tucstior.. He C3.n certainly be shewn in scrr,e other

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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in sorre manner cl~ar his mind, but it would be impossible

can see that is no way to verify a transcript. He is not

that the question, whether or not that purports to be c!

a little bitCounsel's 8hje~ticn comes

Read the quas tion •

FRETF:?lCKS.

THE COURT

THE COrRT· There are two qmstiowthere.

TEE COtinT. There are two qwstiGrBthere.

after the and--if you 'tave read tbat tr'lnscript hereto-

fore, leave that out and leave it if that has been shc~n

the person who can tee tify '.vhether he 6 aid so and so, anj

(Last quee tion re?d by therepor ter • )

cript itself becorr88 secondary evidence when you have the

Tbe reading of 'that testimony there 'by this witness mi~ht

a con;petent person to verify a transcript and, furthermore,

for this witness in tbe very nature of things, to testify

secondary eVidence; it becomes secondary evidence.

MR. F?EDERICKS. We}}, elilTlinate the part, wh:1t 'iJ'lS that

IIR. APPEL· We object to it on those grounds stated.

so and so. T::e transcript here is imma.terial. It 'is

correct trans~ript: is imnaterial. P,:)w,~ an orJy--the trans-

\'litness lNha purports to ha?e testified there on the witness

stand. It must be left to his nlenory. He himself was

present; he knows what he testified to. Pe himself is

early.

as to whether or not th:lt is a correct transcription of

','fhat this reporter purports. to have done there. Your Honor

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1 THE COurt T' To ·wbich quest ion as now fr amed 1 s uppos e

2 tbere is the same objection?

3 MR. APrEl,. 'J'te same objection,

4 THE COTJRT. The objection is overruled.

5 1m.• APPf.L· Exception •
...

6 (tas t ques tion read by the r epor ter • )

7 A Yes.

8 MR, FREDERICKS' Ql will ask you if you have read that

9 transcript through? A 1 bave.

10 MR • APrEL • 17ait--

11 TEE CDTJRT. Strike cut the answer. T1;e same objection?

12 NR. APPEL. 'We object upon the ground ths..t it is ir[ma-

13 t er ial, thJ.t if be did read it it is incompetent for any

14 purpose, Whatever he did outside of this court room, anyway

15 it is imTiaterial. The transcript itself wCuJd be inccrLpet-

16 ent ~ tovitat was·~'6n.id there at that tin:e.

17 'J'FE CO!JRT· Objection overruled.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 :MR APPEL: It only serves -- that document Yould only serve

2 if it were prep erly certified to, would only serve for the

3 purpo se of refreshing the mind of th e vii tn ess, and th En

4 whEn he has refreshed the mind of the witness, the document

5 itself is not admissible ill evidence, no more than if I

6 went into the court room and testifieed to certain things,

7 and immediately sat down there in th e pr esence of the

8 court and made a memorandum of "hat I testified, ani put it

9 in my pocket. Afterwards when I v.as brought into cou rt

. the memorandum would not be admissibl e in evidenc e; migh t
,

fend to refresh my memory, because made at the time; it

-wouldserve that purpose, but the document itself would be

10

11

12

13 secondary evidenc e. California cases hold that in the

14 matter of a transcript, too. The transcript itself is

15 inadmissible. Then th e question as to "M1,ether he has

16 read it, vhether it is. correct, according to his own esti--

17 mation according to his own opinion, would therefore be-

18 come immaterial, because the question is one addressed to

19 the identify of th e document.

20 THE COURT: Well, of course, this question so far is merely

21 preliminary. The oQjection 'Nill be overruled.

221m. AFiBL: Take an ~c eption.

231m FRFJ)ERICKS: Ylh at is the question?

24 (Last question and answer read by the reporter.)

Restore the an svrer.

I now hand counsel for their inspection

THE COURr:

1m --FRED ERICKS:

25

26
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1 th e document I h-ave been talkin,.rs about and stat e to

2 cOlillsel and the court that it is the same document that

3 they got an order from the court to have transcribed.

4 HR DARROW: We have read it.

5 UR FREDERI CKS : You have read it •• Very well.

6 lfovr, will you stipulate it and then we can put it inwidenc.

7 JifR.APE: Stipulate what?

8 lJR FREDERICKS: Stipulate that it is correct testimony cf

9 this witness.

10 l~m APPEL: We won't stipulate anything. Go on with your

11 case and try it the best way you c an. You hare no right

12 to ask us anything of that kind. It is th e high est mis­

13 conduct on the IBrt of the District Attorney to tum

14 around and ask thedefendant to stipulate to any fact.

15 DOn't e.nyone can see that if VIe don't stipulate this jury

16 mightdraw conclusions and draw opinions c:gainst us?

17 UR FREDERICKS: The counsel for the defense in the pr-esence

18 of the court and the jury asked .to' have this vvritten up

19 for them, for their use. Now, this is the same man.

20 THECOURr: Ic:ssume what counsel says he cannot stipulate •

-
l~rR FREDERICKS: No, I haven't asked him a question yet.

•
MR FREDERICKS: All right. Was the transcript -- I will now

ShOV7 you a document, trr Behm, and wish you to look at it

in a general way, and then I 'T<mt to ask you a question

about it.

1~ P.QGERS: The '\vitness,'HI assume, is not to ~nswer.

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 THE COtJK.T: You.are showing the witness the document just

2 ]1eesented to counseil, I presume.
, .

3 lv'l"R FREDET'tiC:B::B: yes sir. I will ask you now, ],{r Behm,

4 if the document I have just shovm you is th e same document

5 which you have heretofore testifi ed you read over as be-
o

6 ing the transcript of your testimony given .August 3rd, 1911?

7 lvTR APPEL: Obj ec ted to upon th e g roun d it is incomp et ent ,

8 i rrepevant ,md iJmn<:tterial, e.nd no foundation laid; the

9 wi tn ess' not having shovm himself qualifi ed to testify in

10 reference thereto. The document not being a document which

11 purports or Ylhic h has been proven to have been made by

12

13

14

15
116

17

18

19

20

him or a memorandum made by him, when the occurrence

took place, or immediately ~.fter, or that he had sufficient

lmowledge in referenc e thereto, to be abl e to identify

the document. Certainly cannot identify a document made

by somebody el see The mere fact that they took out a

book cmd showed it to the witness outside of the court

room, and they say, lILook at this book; thisis the ll3th

California", rod then they bring the vritness back in the

court room and say, "Is this the same book', ','I shaved you

21 out here?" V/hat differ EnC e does it make \",hether it Vias

22 the book they showed'him outside? How does that tend to
words of th e

23 prove tr..a t th e"Yri tness which he gave in t.h e EXamination

24 at some pe riod of time dis taut from the time vrhen th e in-

25 s trument is shovm -- the mere fact that I take the witne

26 out th ere ~nd show him t his book c.nd say, lIYes, that is
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the sam e book you showed me out th ere", does that tend to

show tha t it is t1?-e testimony that the wi tn ess g ave be-

fore the grand jury? Or a true copy thereof; did he wee

the original? Did he make it himself? Did he compare

it? vas it made under his :Lnstructions? Under his di rec-

identify that d.ocument? The question of whether this docu-

ment is the one they showed him outside of th e court

room doesn't tend to prove the ultimate fact which th~

are trying to get at, that this is a correct transcription

of his testimony, and he being incpmp3 tent and. di squf,lifi ed,

so far as the proof shows here, to be abl e to identify

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

·9

10

11

12

13

14
1

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

tions? How can it be possible that this witness can



it as containing the rratters and things testified to,

kno',<'" , in the nature of things, 'shether they were taLen

he couldn t t

"~251c:. vc.,... I

I
I

I
i

didn1t [[,ake it himoAlf. I
i
I
I
I
;

Because te

didn t t take tterr; down;

that fact become material as to whether it is

aa~e paper he showed him outside the court room?tre

because l'e

down correctly or not.

1

2

3

4

5

6

15s

7 TPE COURT. O'tjection overruled.

8 HP. • J~PPEL· 11'!e except.

p 9 MR. FREDE? 1CKS • Rcad the ques tion, ~lr. ne por ter •

10 (Ques tion r ee:d. )

1 /'A 1 t is.

12 Q 1 will ask you, :,~r. Sahrll, if this tran3cript \vhich 1

13 7ii11 now· ~,sk--l can still refer to it--l ','li'l ask yeu

14 if this transcript 19hich is rr.arked August 3, 1911, statei::.

15 the testin,ony wbich yeu gave before the grand jury on

16 Augus t 3, }i?,11?

17 liR. DARRCW. 1 object ,to that question, ycmr Ronor. It is

18 not e..ny'bcdy ttat d.oes not know ttat this vlitnes6 can p088ib-

have, 1::1..~t if it could, nen tte onJy qUcf::tion is, "V!h:::.t

relevancy, in tte fir:s.t fl2.ce, ';vbich "'e incist i" could not

In the first place, it io incon~etent, has

Witness tas oretcnded to atat.e

to ti n; by lY,c' an<i by;.!,. Dav is I

This

it would bave any con.petency or

no pl:ice in tre record.

certain ttings ttat ~e~e

1Y r cmercber •19

20

21

22

23

24
did you B3.y to tto grand jl;ry, did yeu say \"ir:at 1 told you

or what :::. raviG tolC': you or wtat you told yourself?"
25

26



is all that couJa be con;petent here, not any transcript.

it yet.

thing, before this Vw: tness is permi ~ted to identify some-

232~
I

I
I

I
I
!

I
I

I
[

-I

I

I
I
I
I,
I

I
I

It is in-

a frequent

a chance tohaye

Wren 1 offer tric in

1 ask, what is

of his te8ti~ony.

are prem:.... ture.

1 ha'le not offered this in evidence yet.

tr anD or ipt

that i6--

any

~el1, your HGnor,

knom3 perfectly 'nell tha.t tt,is witness could

nee if you or 1 dictate a brief ,ve ·,.,Quld. rer£:-

1 do not see uper. w1:at you baseyour theory.
•

Nev~ ,

ir. six mon:hs •

t1:.es e ar guu:en ts

COUIlS e1

FREDERICKS.

cot.m T·

em":er it

AJ.l

cCil.petent •

THE COTJR 'I"

not

TI~E

thing which he canrct identify, that 1

UR • DAT'TIOrl'

It seems to

is t1:e time for all t1:ese a.rguner:.t~, but 1 1:ave not offered

evidence to bring Gut one Bcintina of what is in it, then

examine him and Bee if he can identify it.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18 Mn • DA?'R07!. Jus t a r[;Or~er t, 1 an: n;ak iTg this ar gt.men t •

this docurl~ent and asl;ed ''vr.ether tf9.t W;iS h.~e taatiliicr.y

::.t.nd an. intelligent rLH~ cou2.d not answer, rweh leGS this

befcre the grand jury, ~tich ~uesticn he caule not ans~er

1 beg your p 31"oon, 1 thcugrt yeu iN er e

was
And it i8 not prcm:;ture. ThfL\vi.tnesB . shown

. "

UR • FREDEF H"KS

through.
19

20

21

22

23

24
Witness.

ER • FREm:BICKS' ;7e think tha.t counsel shoule:. not be per-
25

26



2327

1 mitted to make·a remark of that kind.

2 THE CO'tJRT. :'b Darrow, 1 do not think that remark is pro-

3 per that you made there.

4 MR. DARROW. 1 will n:ake tte statement then, thif:, witness

5 could. not pOGSl h1y de it.

6 THE COURT. Do you want to examine him on tte veil' dil'e?

7 MR. DAFT'0W. 1 as k to examine tim on the vo ir dir e •

8 UR. F'RI:DEhlCKS. Let's sec what the questicn is that is

9 pending 11

10 (VJ.8t q,uestion ree.d.)

MR. F?F:DEF1CKS' ':','itthdraw t1Je question.

11

12

TEE COUR T 1 think before tr.at quection is ans7icred--

1 noi;\' ask tha t

13 this document, 'xhicr. 1 haY8 exhibited to the wi tness, be

14 marked for identification as T'eop1f1's Exhibit something,

15 whatever it is.

16 TFE CLEFK. 24.

17 MR. FREDFFICKS. 24?

18 THE CLERK. yes, sir.

19 I.?c. FREDK?:lCKS' Fer identification. All, rigrlt, will you

20 take it, ::~. Sn!ith, p1eas'e,

21

22

23

24

TEE COrrF. T· 1 t v; ill be so mark ed.

(Document last refer~ed to marked People's exhibit 24, for

identification. )

rfoR. FREI,f;:PICKS. An.d I would ask that t1:e record shox that

25

26
. I

I

I

it bears the legend on it, "7estin:ony of George Pehm

given before the grand jury August 3, 1911."



the grand jury on August 3, 1911, what did you tell tbem,

Darrow had brought you out to California to influence tile

if you ren,elitDer, in ':1 generEtl way, inregard to whetber 1ir.

testimony of Ortie Udtaniga1?
•

I
2328' I

I
I
i

:'lr. Behm, 1['ihen you wen t befor eQ,BY MR. FPEDFR lC~S.1

2

3

4

5

6 WS. BARROW, We oeject to that onthe grotmd it is leading

7 and sugges tiva and 1 r!ight add, incompe ten t, i1'r e1 evan t and

8 ilJJPuter ial •

9 'THE COUR T Objection overruled.

10 MR. DARROW. We except.

11 UR • FREDERICKS Read the ques tion •

12 (Q,uet>tion read. )

13 ivffi • FREDERICKS. Q Answer the .ques tion • A I denied the

14 charge.

15 MR. APPEL. One fficrrent--we will af3k to have th3.t stricken

16 out, it is not responsive to the questlon.

17 THE COURT· 1 never heal'd the answer.

18

19

20

The reportsr Viill read. it.

(Aris'::er read. )

r.m. FrEDERICKS' 1 ttink it is plain te is givinr; the sub-

21 ::;; tance, 1 thir:}: th:o:.t is plajn.•

TT·S COT.)"ST' 1 think that the answer is a f:;.ir x:.swer to

'TEE COURT. ~ead the question ard aIls".ver, and let us see
22

23

24

25

26

1/R • A..... T'EL. rr?;.t does r:ot mecu: whetber it ',-;c's

wh!lt it is.

(Question and an8~er read.)

question, and the motion is denied.
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Q. And what din you tell than, in a general way, es to

vJheth er or not you had tried to get G-rti e Ucl:Tanig al to

cheJ1g e his testimony?

}[RDARROW: your Honor, I want to o'tdect to this; I v.ant to

be heard for a moment.

THE COU~T: Yes sir.

MR DARROW: It seams to me so palpably unfair that counsel

may tell this wi tn ESS question after question vrhc-,t fnswer

to make.

TEE COURT: Your obj ection is on the gfound it is lead­

ing?

lER DARROW: ",his \vi tn ess should tell ""vhat he said before

the grand jury, and there is nothing

UR FREDERICKS: That is what I am asking.

THE COURT: Your objection is on the ground it is 1:ed­

ing and. suggestive?

Jrm DARROW: I oqject to his stating the sUbstence of any­

thing •

1rR FREDERICKS: How, your Honor, let us look at that, if

you ...."Till ~ rmi t me. That is not a Ie ading question. I

have got t.o direct his attention to some sUbj ect; I am not

indicating what his answer shall be in any ~~~, shape or

fonn; I am simply di rec ting his et t ention to a part of his

testimony and asking him v,hat he said in regard to the:t

matter. }Io',,,, he may have said one thing end he may

have said another; I don't suggest what the answer shall

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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20
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Honor.

THE COUR£': I. cannot s ee why you cannot let this witness go

right on and tell what he se.id th ere.'

IJrR FREDERICKS: .A~l right. I will ask that. Let me wit

be in any ''roY" shape or form. Of course" I can put it in

another way.

lSR "ROGERS: There is just one way to put th9 se qu estions.

THE COUR!.': Obj ection sustained.

1jrR' FREDERIlB'KS: The rulinp i.s ag~dnst me, and I will put

it in another way.

TEE COURT: Obj action su stained.

HR FREDERICKS: What did you state to thegrand jury, if

anything" in a general way, I an asking you"in regard to

·",hether you had tried to get 1fcUanigal to change his t es­

timony?

1m DARROW: I obj ect to that on the same ground; it is

exactly as improper.

THE COUHr: Obj ec tion sustained.

IfR FREDERICKS: Did you testi,fy anything in 'regard to your

conversation wi th IJ['cUanigal ~

HR :cARROW: I obj ect to that; anything in regard to -­

Will you read that, Hr Reporter?

( Quest ion read.)

I obj act to that on th e same ground. The question is

"What did you say to th e g rand jury"?

HP.. FORD: I would like to be heard on that obj ection, your

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
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24

25
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1 draw that. VVh~t di d you sG\V, if arwthing, in regard to

2 UcManig al ?

3 UR DARROW: I obj oct to that, if the court please, on e<:-

instructions were given to him by me or by 1,fr Dav'is' or by
(

that he has gone over and over this statement, which may

have been his testimony 0 r may not; he VI as thoroughly

posted, so far as this witn €SS can be, upon that sUbject.

He is brought he re for the purpose of sayi~ that certain

This witness has stated before

Now, it isboth of us, then he went in and followed it.

a c tly the same g roun ds.4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 for this vJitness to se-V" what he said before the grand jury

12 I wi thout being prompted by anyone or \vithout having his at-

13 t ention c aIled to anything what to say.

14 JFR FRED ERICKS: In regard to v.hat?

15 I vnat.

I have to sp ecity

16 ]{R. DARROVi: 'v\hat did he say to the grand jury.

17 :MR FREDERICKS: I don"t want him togo into everything

18 he said.tefore the grand jury e.t this time; I am asldng

19 a bout on e thing.

20 liR FORD: If the court please, frequently peopl e have con-

21 versations ; they testify cone erning a larg e number of thing s

22 am it has been in innnemorial usage in courts to direct

23 the attention of the wi tn ess

24 THE COURT: Vlhere necessary.

25 MR FORD: -- to the particular part they are interested

26 in.
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1 THE COUHT: Whe re n €C essary.

2 ]'["R FORD: To the }:articular part they are interested in,

3 it is for the pro secutor or. the person asldng the qu est ions

4 to decide just what he wants brought out, and then nn tree

5 cross-examination counsel Xfl alwC',ys entitl eel to the whole

6 of the conversation, if they desire it. The code itself

7 specifies that a :r::e rt of a conversation may be ihtroduced

8 md giving the opposite side the right to examine into

9 the whole of th e conversation if they see fit, so to do.

10 Now, if counsel desires to direct the attention of the \"lit­

11 n ass to a particular portion of th e testimony or a particu­

12 ler portion of the conversation, he has a right to do it

13 as long <.'5 he does not lead the vr.i. tness or suggest to

the \'Jitness what his answer shall t...a, and when this v.rit­

ness is asked vlhether he testified concerning his rela-

tions with UcUanigal before the grcmd jury, it is because

counsel is interested in that particular thing and he asks

18 him tdl give that testimony. We mc.y want to follow that

particular thiJ1g up '!lith questions concerning, or, perhaps

law provides they shall have it.

after that is done, we may direct his attention to soma­

other subject concelning which he may have given testimony,

and after we are throUgh,' if counsel\,ant the whole of

his testimony, they are entitled toit under the 1&1,

25

26
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20

21

22
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24



andleading

the armv:er.

1 want to get a little testimony in here

Yeur Honor, every ques t ion is

2333 I
:gut, we have a Light to direct the attention of tJ::e witness I
to the particul=..r tr..inr.: we are interested in, the particular 1

jthing concerning which \'/e are trying to introdl,.;ce eVidence,
I

us long as we do not lead or suggest to him what his anower I
I

I
Isuggestive and suggests

shall be.

•MR. FPEDERICKS

5

6

7

8

17p 1

2

3

9 and not so much ar gumel"t ar;d 1 'tV ill wi thdrav\- the ques tiol".

12 A 1 told the grand jury just as ::r. Darrow told rne--

'(
f

10

11

Q State, if you reflien;ber, what Y01'; told the grani jU"y
~

when you went before them on tte 3rd day of Aubsu.s'6,911?

13 UP • POGERS. That calls for a yes or no ans'.':er.

14 r/R. FREDERICKS. No, it does not.

15

16

17

}I;R • DABnmV. 1 <Ask to have that "mewer s tr icken out •

THE COURT . Str ike out the answer.

UR • HOGERS. State wr.ether yeu l' enerrber or not?

18 i'lR. FREDEPICKS. !~o, I didn't ask that question.

double meaning, not "atate What you remember".

1m. FREDF.'RICKS· 1 have a question and there is no objec-

trover 8y about it.

(L as t que 6 t ion l' ead. )

1m • paGERS. State, if you rerr:er::ber, that is subject. to a

19

20

21

22

23

24

•Tr:E COURT
-
~ead tf.e quee tion • There seems to be a con-

. tion to it ani 1 would liiie to have it answered.
25

26
1:R • DA??OV: • "'rL.e answer is s tr ic ken out, your Honor '?



question means--

THE COUR T' yes 0 •

2334

TEE COURT· 1 assun,e it mear:s, "State what you ren,ember7 11

I

I

I

I

1f there is any question as to what theMR • DARROW

1

2

3

4

5 MR • FRFDEP 1 OKS' Cer tainl y •

6 TnE COURT' Go ahead and state what you re«effiber.

7 A Well, 1 re~errber being asked the questions of me inter-

9th.

if 1 had done that, ~nd 1 denied the charge of interfering

fering with ~cNanigal as to having him change tis testimony,

And intre afternoon any'? /A Inthe forenoon and-­

How long did you 8 tay inCalifornia after that-- and

I

I
i

after I

A Aftelr

I
I

I
before .I

forenoor1

I
I

California

how long were you

VI e 11 J 1 VI'.:.. B in theA

ln the afternoon frollt 2 toA

No\"!, Mr. FehID,

Ro~v long di d you I' en:ain ir,

Tb~t wns on the 3rd and 1 left for homeon the

All right.

Yes. A

tha t testimony before t1:e gr:lnd jill')', at that tilY.e?

in the afternoon also?

the gr and jt;ry at that time'?

frOll: 10 to 12.

about 4, as 1 rerr.errber it.

I '.vas released from the gre.nd jury;, you mean?

BY MR • FREDF:Rl CKS •

Q

Q

With a state Vii tness.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23 Q ~!m',", did you have a conversation wi tb :,;r. farrow befor e

24 you Nent east in regard to seeing Ortie 1'~cr:3.nigalts f.olks,

25

26

I

his Lither? A 1 did.

Q, \':~er e d..id you 1;a~.Te th~i t conver sa tion Wi th l:in,r A



1

2

his office.

Q, W:go Was present I A Nobody preeent but me and him.

3 Q And what was the conversation?

4 MR. APfEL. 1~rait a moment--we o'bje.~t to th2~t onthe ground

5 it is incon:petent, irrelevar~t and immateri2~J for any pur-
•

6 poses whatever; no foundation laid, it is in;n;aterial to

7 any issue in this case, not contemporaneous with the

8 rra tters and things alleGed in the indictment, not terding to

9 show any element or fact connected Vi ith the charge inthe

10 indic tzrent •

11 THE COTBT· Objection overruled.

12 ME • APPEL· Exception.

13 1m • FREDEP leKS. Read the ques tion •

(Q,uestion res.d.)14

15 /A
/"

16

Fe ws.nted me to go east and see my brother.

ArrEl..

17 MR • ?REDER leKS. Go atead. A And his daughter, ~lso to

18 8 ee 0 r tie McltCIl igal's fr;;" tr: er, and he to ld nie to tell 10c­

19 !>lanigal's father th~t he should beware of all the people

20 th2t may con e to him fer inforwltion ar.:d to keep zc\'ay

21 out of sight everywhere tt~t he could be seen around out-

side of hie daily lacor, and keep his mouth shut about

anything tta.t n.ay conC'3rn with th ie case.

and 1vtetter Mc1!:lr..ig3.1 had any connection wi th it? A

Ere8tors's Association

Q And did you have a 80nvcrsaticn wi~

to the ~!3. t ior:alr,arro~ in regard

BY UR • FREDERICKS'

, ..,.
-~ ..

22

23

24

25

2



1

2

didn't aa.y anything about his fa.ther to rre about it)

that was n.y brotr-er ..

23361
I

but I

3 It?.. APrET.· T1:e unsVler to 'the que2tion is yes or no.

4 TEE COURT. Yes) answer the question, did you have auch a

~Jt • FREDER 1CKS. Q 1Jo.

A Net with McManigal.
•

Q. Where w~s that conversation? A That was in hie office

A VI i th :,!:'. Dar row.

conversation?

Q U" t' .. ?i~ 1 n i.~::. Dar ro'!! .

5

6

7

8

9 before 1 left.

10 Q Ar!ybody else present'? A l~obody.

11 Q. And what was th at converse. ti on '/

12 !.m. APrEL We object to that on tbc grour.d it is inCOll;-

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

13 peter.t, irrelevant and imTJi2,terial, hearsay) collateral to

14 any iiJsue inthis case, not tending to show any watter con-

15 nee ted with the charge emhraced in the indictment and not

16 tending to prove any elerrlent or fact connected With or

17 relevant to the charge erLbraced inthe indictment •

18 TEE COr-HT. Objection overruled.

19 11ft • APPEL· We tak e an excep t ien.



1 MR FREDERIClill: 'Read the question. (Question read.)

2 Conversation vii th Hr Darrow in regard to your brother?

3 A 'I should go down there and see my brother.

4 I MR DARROVI: Hasn t t he told that? I obj ec t to that

5 HRFREDERICKB: yes. 'Who ~aid that youvrere to ~o dovm <.md

6 see your broth er? A Mr Darrow.

7 Q All right; go ;;head and give the conversation.

8 JJR DARROW: I obj ect to that, if it is the same conversa-

9 tion already given.

1fR FREDERICKS: If it is the same, I would like to know

what the grounds of the obj rotion are.

10

11
I

12 I

TEE COURr: I do not underst and it is th e same.

20 MR APPEL: I have my objection to that?

21 THE COURI': yes; I think the objection he.s been reserved

22 there, and an ezception.

23 lVm APPEL: The obj ection running to these "nswers?

24 THE COURI.' : yes si r.

],ffi APPEL:. Alld· the s arne ruling?

THE COURT: If Th e same ruling, and e xc ept ion.
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24
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question.

A He told me to BO doym there and have my brother to de­

cide that he vms sure that he had already made out a

statement about what Ortie had told him who he was working

for.

Q, Vlell, just give that entire conversation. A Well,

he itoCi.dme to tell him when he Vias called out here, he

should swear Ortie had told him he was working for the

Erectors' Association.

Q If your brother was call eO. out h ere? A· V/hen he was

call ed out here.

Q ~hat is your brother's name? A Williem Behm.

Q, Willian Behm? A yes sir.

0, Did you wer have any correspondence vJith 1fr Darrow·

after you 'went back East? A yes, I received one l3tter
'\

from him, or two letters -- tyro different letters.

Q Eave you got those ltters? A Igot one of them ~1th

me.

Q ""!here is the other one? A Well, the other one is to

home.

Q You have one with you? A I have, yes sir.

Q Eave you it now on the stand? A yes sir.

Q Let us see it, please. Is this it that you have just

handed me? A yeS sir.

Q Are youroquainted with lrr Darrow's signature? .

A I am.



2339
Q State whether or not this is his signature at the bot-

tom.

liTm ROGERS: Wai t a mom ent • Let t s see how he got a c quain ted

...\ith it. Did you ever see him write?

1JR APFBL: We shall make ta. e obj ec t ion to the question

on the ground it is incom~ent to prove such question -­

the signature of th e Je rson; no foundation laid for the

answer of the VIi tness. The wi tne-gs must ei ther have

seen the person write or else know the signQture by com­

parison. He is not qualified as an expert on the one hand,

nor is he qualified to identify the signature upon the

other hand.

MR FREDERICRS: The c ounsill has not heard my question.

I:IR APJEL: You asked him vrhether 0 r not that v~s his sig­

nature. That is no way to ask him.

JUR FREDERIClill: I asked him if he kn eN his signature;

that is the question ••

1em APPEL: yeS, I know, but that is not the v,ray to Qsk it.

THE COUHT: I assume that is preliminary.

1m APPEL: He must ask him v,hether 0 r not he has seen him

Ylri te,-- He has seen him sigh his signature.

THE COURT: probably he will ask thQt next. He cannot

ask but one question at a time.

1m APJEL: Because he asked three com:tetent questions, is

tha t a reason 'V'rhy on e im ompetent question should be prep

Asking if he knows; thetis a matter for the court to de-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 tennine before th e vii tn ess is allowed to testify as to

2 his signature.

3 THE CaURr: The court willcletennine it from all the tes­

4 timony.

5 ][8- APm L: But you allowed l1im to t ell him, your Honor, he

6 knows it. Th e only way a man knows a signature is by see­

7 in:s t.he man wri te.

8 THE CaURi': abj ection overruled.

9 l\{R APPEL: And when a man says that vd thout complying with

10

11

12

the lav, doesn't state what the law allOW's him to state.

Another man cen say he is gUilty of murder, but that doesn't

necessa~ily prove it.

13 MR FREDERICKS: That is the way to prove signature.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

HR APPEL: That is the way you prove it.

1m FREDERICKS: I am willing to sit at the feet of counsel

end learn ·wisdom.

ltR APPEL: I wouldn't want you to sit at my feet. I wouldn'

have you near me.

THE CaURi': Answer the question.

1,fR APPEL: Exception.

HR FREDERICKS: Do you know the sign~ture of ur Darrow?

22 UR APE: Wait a moment. We obj ect upon the ground it is

allowed to testify in reference to th e signature.

that is for the court to determine before the witness is

incompetent, ir reI evant and immaterial, end calling for a

conclusion or opinion of the witness; calling for a matter
•

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

THE COURT: Overruled.

UR DARROW: There .isntt any question --

1:TR FREDEHICKS : Answer the question. Do you know the

signature of llr Darrow? A I d.o.

2341

25

26



19s1

2

Q State whethe~ or not thi~ is

appended to this letter?

the signature of

2Wl
Darrow I

3 1\~P.. ROGE'lS. Objected to as no foundation laid, incon.petent.

4 THE COrmT. Objection sustained.

5 MR. FORD. Just a moment. 1 think the defendant himself--

6 l' ead back in the l' ecord--made a s taten,en t concerning i t--

7 just read it in tte record. Pe said Here is no question

8 about it, and that is inthe record, the de~endantts own

9 words.

10 (Statement read as indicated.)

11 MR. ROGF.?S. 1 am not unduly disposed about this letter.

12 1 d''Jn,t care two cents about it anyhow except for the pur-

13 pODe of i1lustr a ting thilt this Witness is wi11ing to

14 swear to a man '8 signature whon: he never s aw wri te •

15 MR • FREDFPICKS' Le t' s see if he didn't see tirr WI' i te.

16 THE COUR T. ;,:r. Roger s, your obj ec tion tha t n.o four:da tien h.e.s

17 been laid has beeD sus tained •

18 r,m. FREDERICKS. Did you ever get any checks frorn

19 Darrow? Aves.

20 Q. Vi i th his nan,s signed to then:? A Yes, sir.

21 Q An.d cashed them? A Went and got it cashed.

22

23

24

Q Did he ever s1 t dooNn in your PI' es enc e and. °Nr i te a ch eek

to you? A He did.

Q And sign his na~e to it? A Yes.

2
"' Q. IS this tte si!Snature of CLlI'ence Durrm'l apper,ded to
;)

26 th is 1e t t er ?



rr.issible in the Code.

1 have read it many times.
•

1 venture to say yeu don t t find that is per-APPEL'

2343 !

UR. APPEL· WaH; a mODJent--we object upon the ground the I
question is ir-cOIlJpetent, irrelevant and irr.r:2..terial, it isn t

1
a ques hon per lti t ted by the Code to be as ked even under th e II

oircmfstances. L8 t him read the code.
I

I1':R •

1'R • FREDE:R leKS'

3

4

5

6

7

2 1

1

8 Tt!E COUHT. Read the question.

9 (Last question read by tr.e repor ter. )

10 THE COURT. Rve:-rul ed ..

11 1m • APPEl,· Exception ..

12 A 1 t is •

13 rl.? FRErERICKS. Now, may it please tr.e Cour t, we offer

14 this letter in efidence as People's exhibit No. 35.

15 1\1R • APPEL. And no oc j ee tioD exe ept ,\,8 res erye our 0 bjee tiel I

16 to the witnesG saying he kn'o',vs the signature and to the I
I

17 identification, no objection to the l~ttcr.

18 MR. FRErB:PICKS. All right, it lY.ay be--

19 m:-. PCGEPS. Except as illustrating tre fast ttat the

20 witness do~sntt know the sigriature but nevertheless is

21 7:i 1] in g to swear to it. iie don, twa i vetr a. t 0 Dj e c t ion ..

r{ffi. FFEDF.?lCI:S· Yes, well, let's get a little evidence ir..

into the record as 1 see fit.

MR. Fredericks. Mly.all this argurenti'

1 desire to rr.ake an ir-terposition'l:le cau,~ e

"Clarence Darrow, Eiggir.s BuDding, Los

F03ERS.

(Heading)

22

23

24

25

26
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I'Y dear :",. 1)"h m: e,er. Har r ington, b s !J :ended n,e your 1e t t:or
u

1
ar,d 1 do not UIlders tand how you COltle at y:)ur resul ~s • _

'I... "" n'are rigLt in s?.ying trc~t rre figured. up ,:;451.,...,0. This coyerC\

1

2

3

4

October 19, ISlf' i,:r. Geor ge Pehn;, 1'01' tasG, Wiseons in,

5 your tin;:?, expenses ctnd t'be help th?t you tired '.;vhi1e you

gave you $251 when you left and sent you S100, t'be amount

6

7

'.ver e , "you ;'J..,., 100~ paHl _ sorre ~geks before you left;

8 agreed upon a week or two ago. This is in addition to the

anything tha t was your due. You :ilso kr"oH ho\,! hard up we

you can ir:. the rr:a-:ter, :lnd only wan t yeur tin,e andexpsnses

A

1 sup-

+"~con ..... ll.Aence

I do not understand how it is

State whet~er or not that letter

is t:r.is net the fact 7 If not, vihat i3

rleaae let me know ffiore fUlly about

~it1l best 'NiBhes, 1 an~, very truly

I think if you ~ill look it over you will find

Of course, you know that 1 have full

$100 1 gave you in Chioago.

to Cl'icarr0.
'-'

in you ~nd th~t under no cirCU~3t~ncea would 1 let you lose

gave to you for Mrs. Mc1ianigal and hcr expenses.

posed that all her expenses incl~ding the nurse were paid

that you p~id Mrs. McNanigal1s and others' expenses back

dr e7i 1:1 er edl: to l~r. r;-:;Yis for ~300 wh iah he had eaahed and

thefaat?

eu t of th is money j

SOke mis take. On th e day you 1eft 1 gave you ~,351, ::..nd a1 GO

carryon our expenses, s.nd I 2,n~ sure you want to help us all

this matter.

:lre and. ho':! dii'ficul tit is to get -':he L;3cessary IIOT:ey to

yours, Clarence Darrow."

can,e if. th is er.':elope whi~h :rou r.and~d r:e, ':1'. Pehn,?

made good.

25

26
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~ffi. FREDERICKS.

sir.

People 1 s Exhibit No. 25.

Tti8 is pest [J,cirked"Los Angeles, Cal.,

23~
eXhibilt.

I
I

We offer the envelope as part of tte

COURT.

FEEDER ICKS •

THE

1

2

3

4
-

5 ~ctober 19, 7:30 P.M. 1911. i,~r. George Pehm, Portage,Wiscon-
,

6 sin, R.F.DlI No.4, Box 29." State whether or not you did

7 receive the meney referred to ir: that letter from CLl.rence

8 Dar r ow ? AId i d •

9 MB • FREl'ERICKS. CroBs-exanline.

10

11 CROSS-EXAMINATION.

12 BY UTI. DABnOY! • Q Wher e do yeu 1 i \TG now, ;.i;'. Pehm? A ror t-

13 age, YJisconsin.

14 Q.. 1 IT.ean 'Nh i.1 e you are her e? A WhiJe 1 am here?

15

16

17

Q. Yes • A 1 an: living out to OC E8n T'3.r k •

Q Who is witt you? A 1 a.'Yi aJl alone.

r, Who else in tr e same bUilding where you are? A 1 can't"{".

18 cal1 the peoples nan;8S that live there.

With the people sinGe 1 canie tere.

19

20

21

22

23

24

You kno,,: any of tr em? A flot only ~s 1 got acquainted

25

26
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He lives at 211.

A I live about a block frcm

1 Q Who did you eome out with? A Came out alone.

2 Q Meet any other people down there to the beach?

3 A I ·met Mr Harrington, yes.

4 Q i;\here does he live? A He lives on Ocean Park some-

5 where.

6 Q, Do you know \':Ire re he lives? A I know 'lIne re he lives,

7 yes.

8 Q, Well, tell me. A

9 Q Where do you live?

10 there.

11 Q i:Vho else lives down there that you know? A I dontt

12 know 0 f arwbo dy outsi de --

13 Q. Larry SulliveJ}? A I dontt know v!here Larry Sullivan

14 lives.

15 Q. You met him there frequently? A I have seen him on

16 the walk back end forth.

17 Q .An d up h ere? A Up here?

18 Q. yes. A I met him in th e hallway today, es I went

19 out.

20 Q. See }.{r Harrington down there frequently? A I meet

21 him, yes.

22 I Q. That is what I ask ed you. Has he been to your hous e; to

23 your room? A l'l'o, he hasntt been to my room.

24 Q. Have you been to his? A I have been to his.

25 Q. }!r Cooney and Hr Fitzpatrick, were they dovm there?

26
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1 A yeS, they li~ed in the same bUilding where Harrington

2 did.

3 Q, And anybody ela e? A Well, there is lots of people

4 th ere, I don, t know what th ei.r names is.

5 Q Any fums peopl e? A I. don, t know anything about

6 Blrns peopl e.

Q You don't know anything abou t any of them? A No.

Q /my detectives? A No.

Q Any agents of th estate? A I don't know any cf them.

Q You say you don' t knOVl anything about any of them?

A Any of the fums people dovm th ere.

ct Any of the J:hrns people? A I don,t know. You might

say all these people are Burns peopl e.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14 Q Over there. Don't know anything about detectives or.
15

16

agents of. the J:hrns people, and had nothing to do VIi t h you

in this matter, any convers~tion 0 r otherwise? A No

17 sir, they haven't had no conversation, no Elms people.

18 .And who did you see in Portage before you came here or

19 aIly...7here in Wisconsin about coming here? Don't you know?

20

21

22

A All I know I got a SUbpoena to came.
or wri t e to you

Q Did anybody talk with you\..before you got a subpoena?

A Well, there vms one gentleman seen me.

23 Q v\ho was the gentleman? A 1A:r Keetch.

24 1 Q You lmow '\mo he is, don' t you? A I didn't .lmovr who

25! he was then.

Q Ylhm was that? A Well, that was along about the 1st26



He didntt just

2348
1

I

Q. ~bat did he do? A Hey?

Q What did he do then? A Why, he just merely c arne out

there and said to me, well, he says, "Are you going out

to Los Ang eles", he says, "on tha t case out there in case

you are subpoenaed?" Well, I said, "I guess I will have

to go there to clear myself up, make nwself good out there.

Q. 'What ViaS it youse-ldj llclear yourself uplfor "make your-
I .

5 eJ.t good?" A Well, them is the words I used.

Q. Had you ever talked wi th anybody before about clear-

ing yourself up? A l'lo.

Q Or 8rwbody written to you? A NObody.

of June, as near as I remember.

Q Did anybody talk with you or write to you or see you

with reference to coming here before that time? A He was

the only person-no VITi timg.

Q Ever talk with anybody ~out coming h ere before that

time? A About coming here?

Q. About coming here or giving ~my information or tes-

timony in this case? A No sir.

Q That is the first you heard of it, was it?

A only Mr Keetch spoke to me.

Q yes. A yes.

Q That is th e fi rst, where vrere you? A I was at home.

Q Porta,s e? A On th e farm.

Q. Did he ask you then to come h ere? A

ask me to come.

1
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5

6
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1

2

Q

Q

Or talked about it to anybody? A No sir.

.Anybody in the vrorld about clearing yourself up?

2~
I

3 A No.

4 Q lVinat did you mean? A Olear myself up for what I had

5 S'J'lorn out here th at was false ••

6 Q That was whEn --

7 U R FRlIDERI0KS : What was when, m~ it please the court?

8 lfR DARROW: Talking with Hr Keethh? A The talk about

9 Jrtr Keetch?

10 Q yes; \men was that, now? A I didn't talk any to ur

11 Keetch about coming out here to clear myself up.

12 Q talking to about coming out h ere to

13 clear you rs elf up? A Nobody.

14 Vihat did you s as t 0 J,~r Keetch then? A He asked me

15 :h,f I would come out there.

16 Then what did you say? A I told him yes, I had to

17 come out ·here to clear myself up.

ceding? A How is that? .rust a moment. Wat did you

now?

~,rR DARROVT: Take your own time. A Abou t the 1s t 0 f

first
TheA of Uay. And you had testified in August pre-

Of June?

V,1hen was that? A That was about the 1st of--

Q

Q

Q

1m FREDERIOKS : Oh, no.

A Don't be so fast.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 Q. Well, do you. still say the 1st 0 f llay?

2 TP...E coum: Read; the question.

3 (Last question read by the reporter.)

4 lrTR FORD: Sure.

5 i\fR DARROW: What do you knoyr about it? Ire says, wait
•

6 a minute.

7 MR APPEL: Ee says sure.

2350 I
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I

'lnswer

A No, he adied me abcut farming.

that the first word., your first..'
i :?..S

We ohject upon the gro~nd it is indefi~ite.

That is the first intimation you mBde to him and the

(Last question ~ead by the reporter.)

MR. FORD.

first words you--

THE cot'R,!,. Fe said no and started to explain wrat ~i':as the

f,;'R • FORD. Jus t a mcn:ent •

if 1 wqs Bu'hpoenaed as a VI 1 tness. I
Q And your first answer was '.'lhat? A Hold on; wait until I

1 get done w1 th this. 1 said, "Yes, 1 v:l11 have to go I
I
I

au t ther e, 1 guess, to c1 ear IT.yS e1f up and make rr,yse 1 f good. n I
I
I
I
;

Q Nine months before? A Yes.

grand jury in the August preceding, had you not? A Yes,

~. And the first words you said. when :.iro Keetchcame out ttere

MR. DA'SROW. Q Yeu had testified before tte l,os Angeles

is tt~t right? A He asked me if 1 ~ould come out there

Q And in all that time you h~d never s~id anything to any
being

hurr,an"or any hun,an being to you about clearing yourself up,

is tr-3.t right? A Yes, sir"

Q

Q, Th2t is the fir8t--

fir st.

Q find as ne~r as you recollect you still say it positive -

was you guessed you would carre b~ck 3.nd olear yourself up,

him? A As nea.r as 1 re(Jol1ect, that W':tG tee first

.ansr; e1" •
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1 tha.t no one had. tal ked to you or you to anyone sls e about

2 clearing yourself up'? A No.

3 Q, Or abou t any char ged agains t you up to trat time? A Not

4 that 1 remerrber of.

5 Q. Would you be apt to forget such a thing? A 1 don t t

6 think 1 would.

7 Q Had you any intimotion up to this time yeu were going

8 to be called to Los Angeles? A No, 1 had not.

9 Q Anybody talk to yc'u about it? A Not COlLing out here.

10 Q, Or wr i 1. ten to you about it? A Nobody wrote to Ire •

11 Q. \';811, now, fir8t"j-l will CODIC back to that later. This

12 letter states that you were to have your expenses and the

13 amount of morey you was earning as an eng ineer and the

14 help you had to hire in y::ur place i'lhile you '.';ere gone, is

15 that r i gh t 7 A Y88, sir •.
16 A d t\. t th t "r as n ttl' t .,,t~n .,a was .e agreerr,en , .. I That ',vas the

17 a.green:ent wren 1 left you in C\.icago.

18 Q. And nothing else beyond that? A 17e11, YOt; t')ld n.D

19 tta t you vioul d see to ny exp ens es •

20 Q 1 read this, your expenccs, the pay you were getting

c:~ How to COLe back aga.ir. to ar.otr,er n'a tter. T~is last

Q Ttat was the agreen,ant? A Yes, sir.

And anybody you had to tire in your place?

21

22

23

24

on the railroad? A Yes, sir.

A Yes, sir.

.bunch of teG tir.~eny her e yeu say n ~G given at lOot clock25

26
in tre lliorning, is ttat right?
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1 ili'H. FREDERICKS •• Objected to as 'being indefinite, not-

2 clear as to just ':vhat he refers to.

3 ~~. DARBOT.· We will make it defi~ite and clear~ then.

4 Q. The testiITeny you gave to tl'e grand jury which is repre-

5 scnted in the ~atter of which 1 show you a copy t You know

6 what it is, don,t you? A The one 1 looked at a while

7 ago, is tt:at tbe same one?

8 Q, Yes, has it ever been ident if i8 d any way?

9 MR. FREDFRICKS.T~is copy is id.entified.

10 liT. DAPPOW. Augus t 3rd, 1911, you wen t befer e Ue gr and jury

11 at 10 o'clock in tte morning? A Augu s t 3rd, yes" sir.

12 Q 1 don't want to mislead you or ha.ve you rr,islead yourself.

13 That was the time th:t you testified befere tte grand jury"

14 v'lasn't it, not th e time you r efm.> cd to ansr/or? A Ttr..t

15 is tte time 1 t os tified.

16 Q Ttat is the time I am referTing to. Now, yOtl say we
17 night before that :,!r. Davis and 1 had a conversation ir"

18 ,,;'hich we talked to you a bJut 7Jr:at your testimony should be,

19 is that right?

a88lli~es a fact not in evidence.

liP. F?Ef'I'FTCKS. ron' t answer th3.t --tho.t is no t tbe tea ti-

self and 1 -rere together ir. the office and '.vent over the

.1
I

and your-D'-·"!C'
,.:4\ J,.'-'b efor e :,i~-.the nie;ht

~e object upor. t~e ground th~t it

You SF~.y tr.at

rr:.ony of tt e "v i t.nes s •

20

21

22

23

24
SUbject of how yeu were to ~testify to the questicns asked

25

26 you?
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1

2

3

UR • FREDERICKS' • That i13 not t1:e tea tirr:ony of the witness.

Tte testimony of tre ',vi tness ie--

I object to tte staterriel1t of counsel.

I

I
4 MR. FRSDF'PICKS' The nier\t after he was sun;rr,oned and

7 san:e time. 1 think we are both right about it.

8 1m. FRELFn leKS. Tha. t is ano ther nja tter •

9 MR. rA'=i'PO'i'," Vie are beth right about it. Q T1"e ni~ht

10 after you were summoned for contempt of court you say

11 !~1l". ravia and yourseJ.f and 1 met in the offi::::e and -;:ent

12 over your testin,ony as to how you should answer these

13 questions1istta.tright? A Yeslsir.

14 Q. 1~o'.v, w=o..s it tre ne xt day trll.t ye'u went befor e the gr and

15 jury, you say, 2.fter tf;:Lt eveninG n:esting? A Wh:::.t d.o

16 you n'.can, that '11<':8 on tre 3:rd?

17 c: Ud yougc before tre grand jury the next day aft-3r the

18 e~Ter:.:;'ng r~;eetir.g you spoke of? A 1 don, t understand your

19 'IDestion.

the 1:a1l1 A BOOH: 932, 1 supposed th.:t Vj~iS yeur office,

evening?tr.e

A 9-v8r in your

th - t· .,18 convers::: lon v;aS;ln

At .~;. rEn:is's office, did you say'?

Well, d.on't 'answ'er it ur:ti1 you do.

between you, i:ir,d

Q. In niY office or WE,S it in ',:1. ~Si.r!'inan's office dOVTn

office.

11 Yes, sir.
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1 you were always.inthere.

2 Q Vbs ttat the nigr.t before y'ou VJent over to testify?

3 A . That \Va.s the n i g'!- t af tc:r ~1 C8..[[,e fr om the grand jury,

4 the tin,s 1 d idn' t ane. ',';er t~ e que? t ior,s •

5 Q Was the next day tr.e day yeu tes~ified? A It was on

6 the tbird dly ~.h::~t 1 testified, of the n:onth.

7 Q Who r~presented you or who was your attorney in answer-

8 ing bef or e tr.e gr and jury '.vh3. t we call a c i ta tion? A You

9 ·)7 as •
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1

2

Q

Q

Ur Scot t di d. that, di dn' t he? A How is that?

Joe Scott prepared the answers, didn't he, before

3 grand jury? A I don't reTIJ,ember 1,fr Scott having anything

4

5

6

7

8

to do with it.

Q, You remember meeting Hr Scott there, don't you? A Now, I
you are getting them things tangled. I heJer met Scott

any time with you people, only the first night before I

vent to the grand jury.

9 Q You had seen u r Scott many times before that? A I had

10 seen him, yes, on the street.

11 Q, You had seen him? A I don,t know what he means.

12 Q lIany times sinc e that time? A He is trying to get

13 that wrong.

14 THE COU ffi' : All you have to do is to answer the question.

that I was subpoenaed to go before th e grand

15 Counsel is not testifying; you are doing that. The ques­

16 tion is, have you seen ITr Joseph Scott since that time?

17 A :trever had any conversation with Hr Scott after the

18 first

19 jury.

20 HR DARROW: I asked you if you had seen him. A I had

21 tJeennhim, yes.

22 Q. On tba t nigh t you· ::md Ill' Davis and Er Scott end Ifr
and

23 Harri:man and myself ,,,}.fr Terril~ spent the wening looking

24 up authori ties and talking ,vi th you over in 1,rr Davis' 0 fric e

25 di dn' t we? A -mat evening do you mean? Give me the

26 date you are talking about.
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1 A Nov!, I am spQ aking of the tim e that you went before

2 the grand jury the first time. A The first time, yes.

3 Q And there it was agreed that you should refuse to

4 answer? A yes sir.

night , w asn 't it? Ayes sir.

5

6

7

8

Q

Q

Whic h you did? A yes sir.
•

And that was the matter that we were settling that

Then they asked you some questions after that evening

9 before you went before the grand jUr'J.

----101m FREDERICKS: Who asked you?

mo else was there? A I can't remember anyone out-

When YOl1\vere arrest ed, I beli we, JvTr Davis and Hr

And you wer e t here in th e 0 ffic e wi th th e of fie er ·when

A l{r Davis went over to

1~r Harriman vms there? A I don't think he was in th

And then, of course, you were cited, or served ....·lith a

yes, they asked me qu EOStions.

And you refused to answer? A yes sir.

.rust as we had told you? A just as you toiid me.

Q

the office \'/ith me and gave a check.

side of Mr Davis, you and the officer.

I c arne in? Ayes sir.

chrok, I don,t remember which.

I-Iarriman went over and got you out, 0 r Hr Davis g ave his

paper toapp; ar? A Yes sir.

Q

A

Q

Q

MR DARROW: Before the grand jury -- the gra.l1d jury, or Hr

Ford asked you some questions, the grand jury, didn't they?
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o ffic e wi t h me. .

~ ,Didyou live in the same bUilding with Harrington

while you Yi ere in to\'Vl1? A Not all th e time.

~ :Hot all the time, but much of the time? A About

15 or 16 days.

Q How long were you here altogether? A Six weeks.

~ 6 weeks? A yes.

Q The first part 0 r the last pa rt you .liv'ed? A The

last part.

~ Then, after these questions were asked you ani you re-

fused to answer, you had that meeting withMr Davis and

with me? A yes sir, the first meeting; that was the first

meeting •

Q In th ewening? A Yes.

~ HOVI long were we togeth er? A I should jUdge we were

together about an hour or so, such a matter.

Q An hour or so? A yes.

~ Would you say longer or shorter? A lvright have been

10 minutes longer, or 5 minutes shorter.

Q What was the subj ect of discussion? A The subj ect

\V,as that I should refuse to anSY/er the questions that \~ras

com erned with the case and me having to ask HcUanigal

to change his testimony; that vias the subj set of the talk.

Q HoW, you mean the subject of the talk there was that

you should refuse to answer the questions

asking HcUanigal to change his testimony; is that it?
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Q yes. That whenever that sUbject cmme up you would SG1

you refused to answer. A You told me I shoul d refuse to

on, now.

Q Do you remember it? A I remember these things, but

Q That is what I said, and that is what Ur Davis acquies-

c ed in, did he? A He ']\'Oul d ask me th e qu estion and you

would tell me how to answer.

Q And there you would :refuse t a answer? A Well t hold

aIlsy/er.

sir.

A yes sir.

Q That is, l{r Davis and I told you to refuse to answer;

is that what you mean? A That ms the meaning.

Q That we told you not to anSY/er that question?

A \11,herever it cone erned wi-th th e case when I asked Mc

Uanigal to chang e his testimony I should deny that before

the grand jury.

Q VJhat you mean, you say you shouldr.efuse to answ'er it --

]IR FREDEl1ICY.s: He said he should deny it.

'MR DARROW: Well, now, I obj ec t
>J

Q You fi rst said you ''Jere told to refuse to answer, didn,t

you? A yeS, by you.

Q That evening?A (No response.)

Q That evening? A That fi rst evening, yes.

Q That evening, in the IX' esance of Hr Davis, you S£\Y

YOlFlere told torefuse to answer on that sUbj ect? A yes
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what are YOll doir;g, tryi~ to get me tangled up on th e

first one or thesecond one?
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Let the Vi i tnesd answer.

Let us have the questicr: •

1 o'tiect--V(

pave ::,ou finished your ansNer7

rH'" ~ 'l':' '" •
\..' ••,' ''''- J,. ~ ;

COUR'I' •

'TEE

A You as}: tY8 questi'JD again.

finish his &n3W2r.

if 1 can •

BY MFl. DAT'lpm'~. Q 1 an: tryir,g to get you straightened cut,

is referr ir:g to.

told you hO'N to anSVicr them?,'·· _, A Yes, 6 ir •

TPE C01JR 'T. 'T3.ke. ycur tirrle in answering.

TEE ~Oun T. ..,e~d it again.

and if re doesn't understand 1 will make it plain.

G, And that time you were to re:ufj8 to anS'i.'er tnat q.'ueetioD,

1m. FORD. 'I're witness is enti:led to kno~ ~hich one he

1 ll.lli interferir;ijith 'tin:. u e started to ar.sr;er

llR •

lITE GOTJS'i'. :i::.ve you :ir.ished tbe :.Ans'ueI'?

Q. Now, you knos what 1 am talking about, don t t your,

\'J ere you7 }\ 5011'e 0 f tho s e Clues t ion8 •.

1m. DA'PBm"7' 1 am telling,him 'uhieh one 1 al'n referrir.[; to

!V~.• r:A'R~07;. 1 do no t ',v an t tr.e eour t or the jury to thir.k

Q Well, 1 ~m talking about that question.

!/R. FORD. 1 trink the nitness sho·.."Li be allovu~d to

With yeu ';:hen, as you Btate, he read tl'e quezti:ns ani 1

23p 1
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1 question and if. he d.ocsn't understand [t specific question

2 t want to rrake it perfectly clear to him, but 1 want an

3 answer to L:iY~lue3tion.

4 TfTE COTin.T • T~~t is wtat 1 am getti~g Tt e c our t 10

6 have the q:uesticn and '.:mswer 0

7 1'8 • rt;n.r;ow. If you cannot find tte:lue;:;tion, ;,"1'. Bepor tor,

8 1 will repe5.t it.

9 THE COt??, 'Perhaps th~t i6 better.

10 MR. F:)'·m. WG VI 01..11 d ;:r ef er to have the que8 tion and answer)

11 as far as it goes.

12 Im DAP'-'OW • 't" (3 B3.i d so tie of th en: •

13 THE COtBT. H~d you finished answering tre ~uestion~

tion you sn.y we told you to l'efuse to '.::.ns-;lsr, is it'?

t't 8 '1U -28 -

trey didn't want

A Well, there

you

'+­1 \,; •

1-10"'· +,",,, +- l' ~
.. '. j ,. J , •....1 ~ ;-1. \.I ~

-I-""'e;'O ,.,,:~., '-IU':"St;,·,!:·s br'l"1J... 1'p..... - ............ ,_ ... 0 '"1"" ",v... ~"'e;...l

l~o;v, you are g ettir~g at

First, 1 ~m going to ask you about the ques-

c'rar.P:8 r is tes tin',onv •
~ .

sir.

Y85 •

YOQ
'v ..... ,

tioD you ha~,Te been talkir.g about, 7Jbether

A

u.e to a..'1S'N 191' •

to an3rJer ~.ir;j

A There ',vas questions brung up there tr.at they wJ.nted. r:.e

Mcl{El.nigal to

Nas question,,;, tr::tt you--tr.:"t 'Has l.ls1:ed H.e t'h:;re th,c,t 1

or 'Y'C" ~n3"'er ~,.., t l :'" .. ··'~e -I-\-·a-l- ':>'rpnl''Y'C-?.10..:. ,"" ..;L..I. - ,_ .~... • .. ,:"v 1..... <;;.4;.:.. ~l:-;.J"",\'" J.~o .•
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8ho'U1,l ref'.lse to ::.mner before tr.e .:::r::H:d jU!'y, t.hc..t you

told fl.e t~ut a1Jyt~ing tr..<:..t 1 told you to ask Mc~~anig3.1 t
26
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1 a.sk hinl to cr.an~e his testill:ony 1 should not answer that, 1

2 should say, "1 refuse to <.inswer that cluesticn. That dontt

A Viell, 1--

the answers you told me

If that is not plain, 1

·~r} e1' e'"h1 ~03 C

deny of you fLaking that nre':lt.

W2S ~uestionG 1 should deny t~at was ~sked ~e,l 9ho~ld

Q To wt~t? A Threat.

excited or na~vous about it. A 1 ani not.

Q, All '.'ie to)·i you ir. ot!'-er ans~<;ers that :"ie:ht , th':..t is

'the c:ise, '::. V:c;';anig:OJ.1 to change his te3timony.

an h 0 Dr "1 AYe 8, 3 i r •

alII a F.. ge .... tir:[, at r:07.', take your tin~e. A 7;e11 , there

thing tl"a-':car::e up ,':here 1 interfered. 'tIith a state witness

n You are f;erfe,Jtly' CGol? A Yes, sil'
'\, •
r, Just cc)ol if runniLg an engine 100 mil es
"\, as as you were

that 1 W3.S told to toll, to answer that does not concern

~'R n'~<:::''''I,r"'I0~ "e::;d .; + v. Fo""'~ "'an~ . t"" d.•'l • oi-J,ii.., I .'.)" •• ' -,..-\0 .......... , .,..... .,A..- \..A.f't· ll...'S 1 .e:l- •

THE COURT.Q C~n you answer the question?

Q Nc'.':, y"u b~iTe told 1.18 th~lt. 1 don't ',v:.mt you to get

to give to the cour t.

( Amnvar r e o..d • )

told you to rnctl: e any answer?

ti\~ i 11 !La}~ e it [Jl.air. .
1'l,~ FORD. 1 did-n' t .heclr ~ +
lvl1. • J,. ~ .

Q. No."!, 'Nas tteri~ J.r..yt'hing else upon which ;,'0:. p3.vis or 1

cono errl

Q. Y2S. New, ',vil1 you read tb2.t anS1N<;X'.
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1 said that yeu should deny that 1 hadQ. 'rha t who?

1

2

3

Q. I.e t us

a threat,

get tha t r i gh t •

'10 ~ '1... •• ~ r l' ~'I... t ?.. l.. j .. " ,,' b11.

You should deny that 1 had

A Yes, sir.

23641
r",', "'e 1:co.v.

4 [[,dde a threat agG.lI:st Ortie Mc:1aniEi.::..l? A ¥es.

5 Q Just tell us ~h~t was said onttdt subject, if you can

6 remel:'ber it. If Lot, say you donl t rerr.e:r;1:'21' it. A The

7 thrGat was made by you, the tine you were telling rre about

8 his beir:g arrested for that ;Tlurder trial, you told me to

9 deny that.
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said to you; that is all I want to ]mow; -"vhat was said

tell lots of things that were said.

what Vl0

2365

1

what we I

Wasn't that

It was said -- I think I

A That vias the meaning 0 f it.

A yes.

So that thE¥ v.ould not be able to contradict your

Well, let us get at that.

That \~s said, I should not say anything up there,

Can you tell an:)rthing else that was said as to what

right?

is that it?

that when you are before the grand jury".

Q

throw out my testimony.

Q

might need you later to testify, and for you to remember

that ,lhen I came out here in the fall that they could not

testi!!1ony you thought you were going to give in th e fall

can explain that and see vlhether I am right: "That Vie

A

nOVI, you hav-e told us that, Mr Behm. now, I have ask-

Q You cannot tell anything now that was said? A I can

about it. A Well, it \vas sai d I should deny the ch erg es

tha t th e court or grand j u17 would bring up to me about

anything I had told UcHanigal about changing his testimony.

your testimony was to be, that is what I am getting at.

ed: was there anything else that either one of us told you

that night to say, or haV'e you .forgotten it? A nO.

There were lots of things said to me, but I cannot bring

anything to a point now to answeer that question.

Q

Q VJhat I am getting at, ur Behm, is to tell me

said that night t9 you on that subj ect. Tell us
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1

2

Q Well, that is easy. Now, was there anything

told you thl t you should say or should not say?

2366 I

else I

If so J what

3 was it that you remember? A Well, I don, t know as I can

4 remember. exactly all.

5 Can you remember anyth~ng el se we told you to say or

6 not to say? A Yes, I knOVl you jumped onto me wery time

7 I said 6lerything that Iilidn't just suit you; I said that --

8 Do you remember 'Tlhat I jumped onto you about? A yes.

9 When I didn't get the answer to <pestions right.

10 Q ];Tr Davis jumped on you, too? A No, you did.

11 Q Have you wen told to say I did all th e talking? A He

12 asked me the questions and you told me how to answer them.

13 Did he say anything at all? A Not very much; you

14 done the talking.

15

16

17

Q,

A

Did he ask questions from a p8IEl r or from hims elf?

From himself.

Did he ask them from a paper at all? A No sir; not

18 as I can remember of.

tions that were askai you before and your ansvlers?

Did he read to you the paJS r that contained the quew-

about? J"ust 'what was it, or vm.at anSYler? A 'Nell, there

were a great many of them.

19

20

21

22

23

24

A not as I remember of.

'What question is there that anybody jump ed onto you

one question I went to ask -- I was asked how I should

vihat one do you remember of? A 'Well, whm I wentQ

26

25



that.

lfanig al to chang e ,his testimony, wh at '1Jvould you say?

I said, "Well, I don,t knowEK8ctlywhat to say II , I said

1

2

3

4

answer it, now, 'if they should ask you, if you

2367l
asked Mc ·1

5 Q, yes. A Well, you WOlll d s BY, "Yoll"\;vant to say that

6 you never said any such a thin..~. II

7 Q Hadn't you told this jury at least half a dozen times

8 that what we told you at that time was to refuse to answer?

9 A You told me to refuse to answer any qu estion that was

10

11

concerned with lJTcHanigal, what he told me or what you told

me to t ell him.

12 Q And you said that to this jury a half a dozen times,

13 haven't you, alreadY? A That was the whole part of that

14 conversation.

don't know of any particular one.

you \".ere to re fuse to answer or to answer wrong? A I

right?

Il!hat? A I don,t know of any particul ar answer and

Before the grand jury, yes.A

You vonld refus e to answer any suc h ques ti ons, is that

Yes. Now, was there any otheerquestion you think of

Q

Q

Q

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 qu estion.

respons e. )

\!hat matter do you mean?

How long have you been thinking about this matter?

A Well, I have been thinkingYour testimony here?

HoV! long have youteen thinking about this? A (No

Q

A

Q22
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about it a goo d ·,'{hi1e.

Q. How many peop~ e have you talked with about it? A I

don't know as I talked with anybody about it.

Q Talked to nobody? A. To nobody.

Q Talk to ei ther c ounsel.h ere? A I talked to conns e1

here wh En I first corne.

Q Talked to 1:Lr Earring t on? A No, not in pa rticu1 ar.

Q. Mr SUllivan? A Nothing particular.

Q Have you talked to them abOllt this testimony? A No

sir, not before the grand ju~ testimony.

Q Nr Keetch? A No sir.
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1 told them it was.

call to 1"[,y n: ir..d •

A Just a

A (No response.)

Do yeu think of any other questions we told

you have read this testin,ony, haven't you?

€nQ that.

~ Well, what else?

little, 1 taU'ed to theIL, they :isked if t~at Vias right ar..d

;,ffi • FDRr. Tl: c wi tness is tr ying to.

A There is no questi:.n now in particular 1 can just

you? A What is thu t?

Q After that tin:e you. went before the grand jury?

A Yes, ell.

Q. But you h:ive. talked to !.:r. Fr i2der 1c1::u and ;,;;. Ford. a.nd.

Q no. You \'lent, after that, before the grand jury, clLtn't

Q. If you CCl.nr:ot think cf any others, say so'..~,nd that \'lill

Q Do you ihink of any?

q, Ttey told you it 7:as right? A 1 told them it was

r igb t •

Q, You bave read this testimony? .A Yes, sir.

Q Fow many times? A Only once.

Q How long have you thought about it, tow many d~Y6?

A Sinoe last Friday, 1 think.

Q And that is the only question yeu C2..n think of that

we told you to refUGe to answer, is it, eit~er one of us?

A No, there '.vere sever3.1 otbern.

25p 1
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1 THE COURT. 1 didn't understand thatrl~ue8tion.

2 MR. DARR01\'. 1 mean, after that, you VI ent 'tefore tte

3 grand jury '1

4 A Y;?,s, sir •

5 TEE COURT. All l' igh t •

6 Q Y,')u dropped in a f·e·": rilinutes : you said, at illy office,

7 in the morning? A Yes, sir.

8 Q Ar:d the instructi:;ns were the same ther,..,? A Just the

10 ~ And w'hen you went before the grand jury they asked

11 you a lot of ques tiOT:S that :had no t been asked befor e,

12 didn't they? A Sornethir.g similar to them, yes.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Q What? A About tte S~llie.

,~ Didn 1 t they ask you a gr eat many ques ti or:s that had

not been asked before? A Well, they did after we talked

arounci •

Q And had net been thougMof before or discussed before,

didn't they?· A Sane of t.'hem.

Q, lIm'!, this exhiti t 21 '.'.'1:1ich tas 'been shown you ,~onsists

of 12 pages \i'h ich contains the ques tiona and answers yuu

made ':The n you refus ed to ans'.\' er, ar en1 t they, 12 pages 7

Tt068 were the Questions and ans~era ~here you refu3ed to

i
I
i
I
I
i

I
I

• I
1

I

I

Q Before \"ie tad 't;rat ne eting? A Yes, air.
23

24

ansv; cr 7 A

25
Q. T:-.8 doculJ.ent introJ.uced, of Au[.ust 3rd, after tr.at ncet-

26
ing, which I hold in my hand, contains 103 pages.
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1 THE COURT' ~Tot. introduced. Marked for identification.

2 Il.?iWarroil:. Y88, that iG right, marked for identification.

3 Q 1 said of August 3rd, 1911. That 8ontl1ins 103 pages,

5 !i~. FORD. We o"oject to that; the document itself is the

6 best evidence.

7 MR. APPEL' He said he read it.

8 MR. FORD. Let rr:e lr.ake my o'bjection-·-l object, the document

9 i taelf is the best evidence as to t'r.e nwrber of pages it

10 can tains •

11 PY MR. tAnno:v. Q You ha'l'c read it, ra'Jen't you? A 1

12 rave read it OYf.H, yes.

13 Q Do you know about row many pages there are? A No, 1

MR • DAFirOV-'· Let us hn:;e tbe docun;ent.

TEE CLERK. '.~:'. Fr edar i c ks took i t a'.~' ay •

obj ection.1
i

I
'\
I

1
I
I

I
i

document, isn't it?

question and 1

the

i s t b 3. t r:.i. gh t ?

This is

t!:e Witness?

would like to huve a ruling on this

1 didn't intend to run against the ruling.

1 as s un:e d tb e ques ti cn W J.S wi thdr :iwn.

You used anothe£

ile

COURT.

F()RD.

1 3C ow it to

THE COURT.

didr:' t leak at tbe pages.

BY r-':R. Darr O'N •

MR. DAP? OW •

Withdre·.v that q,uestion,

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 r.?. DA'S'?'JJ:' This 10 U copy of i t, t~is book 1 ~old

in ny t3.nd is a copy of th e dccun.er. t wtiab Y! 2.8 i;Jf, 0\'; rl to26
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1 you, which you fiAaid 'you have read a nunber of times.

2 A Not a nurtber of times, 1 read it over once.

3 Q, Qnc e only. Now, you said ,you read it over once?

4 A Only once.

5 QHow many pages QO you thi~k ttat contains! Al dontt

6 know.

7 Q Wi]l yeu look at it and see?

8 MR. FORD. We object to that as irrelevant ar,dicrfJ'3.terial,

9 it is 3. mere matter of observation, of wti:::h the record

10 itself is the best evidence.

11 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

12 MR. DARROW. Q. l:ook at it and see, if you please, 103--

13 . MR. FORD. Just a mon.ent, we object to that on t!1e ground

14 the ~ocumant itself is tte best evidence as to how many

15 p:lges it contains.

16 com T • Objection overruled.

17 MR. DA!1FOW. Q How [Lany 7 'lhe cour t says you F..ay an8\'J er •

18 A Yes, that i3 the 880mB one.

19 Q. 1 G:.l.Y, ho": IT.any pages,are theT::? A Viell, 1 didn't look

20 a t tt e 1as t p age.

21 TFE COD?T. Y:ell, leok and see.

22

23

24

25

[tR. DA'i?OYI. Lool~ aguin.

MR • FORD· "'ie ot j ee t to it on the groun1 it is callir:g for

a conclusion of tte 'uitness. It is correctly nun.'tcred and.

the d.ocur~!er... t speaks for itself.

26
MP • ArrEt. The d08u:ent is not in evidence.
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1 lIB. FORD. That .ma.kes no ciifferenoe 'ivhether it is in or

2 out of evidence.

3 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

4 un • Ford. You can ofter it in evidenoe if you want to.

5 MR • Art'EL. You rr,ust think we ar e babies.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
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16
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A 103.

THIE OOURT: 'What is the ansv·ler?

MR DARROW: 103.

A 103.

l[R FORD: I move that the answer be stricken out on the

ground it is not the best evidence. The document itself

is the best widence, and if th e.J' want to offer it, it

will app ear in evidenc e.

THE COURT: The motion to strike out is denied.

UR DARROY1: So the docmnent that contained the qu estions

which we had before us the night you and 1[r Davi s and, I

met had 12 I'C\ges, and when you went before the grand

jury th e qu estions and answers covered 103 p~es; th at is

right, i sn t tit?

:MR FORD: "17e make obj retion to that on the ground the

question is argumentative, and'of course, the answers are

inserted and the document would be a great deal longer,

but, at any rate, the question is purely argumentative,

and speculative.

THE COURT: Yes J I think it is. It is adj ouming time

nO\7, lrr Darrow. Obj ec tion sustained.

}\~R APPEIJ: The objection is sustained?

TEE COUH.T: Obj ection sustained.

l'[R APF:EL: We take an exc ept ion.

THE COURr: Gentlemen of the jury, we are about to

a:lj oum. (.Tury aimonish 00.) Th e court will adj oum

until 10 o'clock tomorrow morning.
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1 HR DARROW: I would like to hwe the witness instructed

2 not to talk to anybody or to read any documents.

3 UR roTID: I dont,t think he should do anything of th e kind.

4 THE COURT: Mr Ford, the qu estion is . before the court.

5 IfR FORD: VIe ask that the jury be excused before th at mat-
•

6 t er is ruled upon.

7 THE COUHT: The jUr.l may retire.

8 UR FORD: nOVi, your Honor, if th e counsel desi res to h we

9 the witness ins t ruc ted he shoul d no t talk wi th any per-

10 snns other than the District Attorney or his resistants,

11 we have no obj ection.

12 :rR ROGERS: Oh, no.

13 liR roRD: But \ve certainly have a right to talk to him at

14 any time we please, for our ovm information and r.;u:hdanc e.

15 UR APPEL: He is a Ylitness before the court. We are in

16 the midst of this c ross-exam.ination and what they iTJOuld

17 not be penni tted to do if the wi tness were on the stand

18 they should not be permitted to do While the witB'eSS is

19 undercross-exa'l1lination. That should be fair.

20 (Discussion.)
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THE COURr: I will have to dispose 0 f this matter, gentle­

ment, and I want to s~ in doing so, I just said I feel

reluctant to make any order, but I doubt the right of the

court to make a limited order, and I do think that-the de­

fendant h ere has a right to. proc eed, particularly in the

eminently fair manner that he has proceeded '!lith the cross­

examination of this vlitness, he has a right to proceed

vvi th that cross-examination to completion without the wi t­

ness discussing histestimony or what it may be, or what it

has been, with any other person, and this without any

modificiation.ffihestatement heretofore made that before re­

direct examination comes in, if it is desirable that he

should be interviewed by the District Attorne-,f, all veTlJ

well, but I am going to admonish the \ritness at this time

and direct him not to talk to - any person whatever, whom­

soever, in regard to vnat his testimony has been here this

afternoon or what it will be tomorrow on further cross­

eoc~nination until such reasonable time as the cross-examina

tion may close.

UR FORD: I would like t 0 S~,f in th e pr esenc e of th e

court, to be fair vlith the court, I would like to instruct

Mr :Behm to be at our office at 9 o'clock so I can inter­

vi ew him if I desi re. I \~'aIl t to Self in the pr es enc e 0 f

the court --

THE CaURI.': l~r Ford ,

?':"R FORD: If there is any occasion arises tomorroW'momi
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1 at 9 0 'clock which I desire to talk wi th Hr Behm about any

2 matter of this case t I still am of th e opinion that I have

3 tha t right to do so.

4 TEE COURT: You will b ear in mind th e e.d.moni tion. The

5 court will now adjourn until tomorrow morni~ at 10

6 0 'clock.

7
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